
CITY OF SALISBURY 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

DECEMBER 14, 2020   6:00 p.m. 
ZOOM MEETING 

   Times shown for agenda items are estimates only. 
 

6:00 p.m. CALL TO ORDER 

6:01 p.m. WELCOME/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

6:02 p.m. SILENT MEDITATION 

6:03 p.m. PRESENTATIONS  
• Proclamation- City Administrator Julia Glanz
• Certificate of Appreciation- City Administrator Julia Glanz
• ALICE Report- Claire Otterbein, United Way of the Lower Eastern Shore Community

Impact Manager

6:20 p.m. ADOPTION OF LEGISLATIVE AGENDA 

6:21 p.m. CONSENT AGENDA - City Clerk Kimberly Nichols 
• November 9, 2020 Council Meeting Minutes
• Resolution No. 3081- approving the reappointment of Greg Tyler to the Disability

Advisory Committee for the term ending December 2023
• Resolution No. 3082- approving the reappointment of Virginia Hussey to the Friends

of Poplar Hill Mansion for the term ending November 2023

6:24 p.m. PRESENTATION/APPROVAL OF FY20 AUDIT- Finance Director Keith Cordrey and Timothy 
Sawyer, CPA, CGMA – Barbacane, Thornton & Company 

• FY20 Audit and Financial Statements

6:34 p.m. RESOLUTIONS – City Administrator Julia Glanz 
• Resolution No. 3083- to update the Employee Handbook by amending Chapter 10 to

include additional requirements for an employee to resign in good standing

PUBLIC HEARING- Hall Drive – Long Property Annexation Resolutions 
• Resolution No. 3065- proposing the annexation to the City of Salisbury of certain area

of land contiguous to and binding upon the Corporate Limit of the City of Salisbury to
be known as the “Hall Drive – Long Property  Annexation”

• Resolution No. 3066- to adopt an annexation plan for a certain area of land
contiguous to and binding upon the Corporate Limit of the City of Salisbury to be
known as the “Hall Drive – Long Property Annexation”



6:44 p.m. ORDINANCES - City Attorney Mark Tilghman 
• Ordinance No. 2632- 2nd reading- to authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with

the Wicomico County Health Department for the purpose of accepting grant funds in
the amount of $26,274.44, and to approve a Budget Amendment to the FY 2021 Grant
Fund to appropriate these funds for the purchase of Air Purifiers and Replacement
Filters for use in Small City Office Spaces, and Critical Need COVID-19 Supplies for
distribution to the Public by The Vulnerable Populations Task Force

• Ordinance No. 2633- 1st reading- to accept grant funds from the Somerset County
Health Department in the amount of $2,000.00, and to approve a budget amendment
to the FY21 Homeless Solutions Program Grant Fund to appropriate funds for
Coronavirus Response Hazard Pay

• Ordinance No. 2634- 1st reading- approving an amendment of the City’s General
Capital Project Fund Budget to reallocate funding for the GOB Roof Project

• Ordinance No. 2635- 1st reading- approving an amendment of the City’s Water and
Sewer Capital Project Fund Budget to reallocate funding for the Structural Study and
the Park Water Treatment Plant Interior Improvements Projects

• Ordinance No. 2636- 1st reading- approving a budget amendment of the FY2021
General Fund Budget to appropriate funds for the City to purchase property  located at
319 Truitt Street from DEVRECO, LLC

• Ordinance No. 2637- 1st reading- to authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with
the Wicomico County Health Department for the purpose of accepting grant funds in
the amount of $27,310.00, and to approve a budget amendment to the FY2021 Grant
Fund to appropriate these funds for the purchase of a 2020 Subaru Outback

• Ordinance No. 2638- 1st reading- to authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a MOU
with the University, to accept funding from the Governor’s Office of Crime Control &
Prevention in the amount of $100,000.00, and to approve a budget amendment of the
FY2021 budget to appropriate these grant funds for the purpose of exploring the
predictive policing with machine learning project to assist in predicting crime patterns
and to ultimately reduce crime in the City of Salisbury

• Ordinance No. 2639- 1st reading- pursuant to Chapter 17.228 of Title 17, Zoning of the
Salisbury Municipal Code and Section 4-102 of the Land Use Article of the Annotated
Code of Maryland for the purpose of amending Section 17.28.020, to allow a Single
Family Dwelling Unit in Light Business and Institutional Zones

• Ordinance No. 2640- 1st reading- pursuant to Chapter 17.228 of Title 17, Zoning of the
Salisbury Municipal Code and Section 4-102 of the Land Use Article of the Annotated
Code of Maryland for the purpose of amending Section 17.212.030, to allow a Medical
Office/Clinic as a permitted use with a Shopping Center

• Ordinance No. 2641- 1st reading- to authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with
the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development for the purpose of accepting
additional Community Development Block Grant funds associated with the CARES Act
in the amount of $227,905 (CDBG-CV1) and $244,747 (CDBG-CV3), and to approve a
budget amendment to the FY2021 Grant Fund to appropriate these funds for the
projects outlined in the 2020 CDBG Action Plan CV1 and CV3 amendments

7:15 p.m. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

7:20 p.m. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

7:25 p.m. ADJOURNMENT 



Copies of the agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk’s Office, Room 305 – City/County 
Government Office Building, 410-548-3140 or on the City’s website www.salisbury.md. City Council 
Meetings are conducted in Open Session unless otherwise indicated.  All or part of the Council’s  
meetings can be held in Closed Session under the authority of the Maryland Open Meetings Law, 
Annotated Code of Maryland General Provisions Article § 3-305(b) by vote of the City Council.  

SPECIAL MEETING – DECEMBER 21, 2020 
• Ordinance No. 2636- 2nd reading- approving a budget amendment of the FY2021 General Fund Budget to appropriate

funds for the City to purchase property  located at 319 Truitt Street from DEVRECO, LLC
• Ordinance No. 2637- 2nd reading- to authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with the Wicomico County Health

Department for the purpose of accepting grant funds in the amount of $27,310.00, and to approve a budget
amendment to the FY2021 Grant Fund to appropriate these funds for the purchase of a 2020 Subaru Outback 

• Ordinance No. 2638- 2nd reading- to authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a MOU with the University, to accept
funding from the Governor’s Office of Crime Control & Prevention in the amount of $100,000.00, and to approve a
budget amendment of the FY2021 budget to appropriate these grant funds for the purpose of exploring the
predictive policing with machine learning project to assist in predicting crime patterns and to ultimately reduce crime
in the City of Salisbury 

• Ordinance No. 2641- 2nd reading- to authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with the U.S. Department of
Housing & Urban Development for the purpose of accepting additional Community Development Block Grant funds
associated with the CARES Act in the amount of $227,905 (CDBG-CV1) and $244,747 (CDBG-CV3), and to approve a
budget amendment to the FY2021 Grant Fund to appropriate these funds for the projects outlined in the 2020 CDBG
Action Plan CV1 and CV3 amendments 

NEXT COUNCIL MEETING – JANUARY 11, 2021 

• Ordinance No. 2633- 2nd reading- to accept grant funds from the Somerset County Health Department in the amount of
$2,000.00, and to approve a budget amendment to the FY21 Homeless Solutions Program Grant Fund to appropriate funds
for Coronavirus Response Hazard Pay

• Ordinance No. 2634- 2nd reading- approving an amendment of the City’s General Capital Project Fund Budget to reallocate
funding for the GOB Roof Project

• Ordinance No. 2635- 2nd reading- approving an amendment of the City’s Water and  Sewer Capital Project Fund Budget to
reallocate funding for the Structural Study and the Park Water Treatment Plant Interior Improvements Projects

• Ordinance No._– 1st reading -Accept grant from MDOT for Naylor Mill Bridge Design (2nd R 1/25) (dc)
• Ordinance No._– 1st reading -FY21 Bicycle Facilities
• Ordinance No._– 1st reading -Parking Removal Fitzwater Street
• Ordinance No._– 1st reading -Parking Removal Power Street
• Ordinance No._– 1st reading -Parking Removal College Avenue

Public Hearing 
• Ordinance No. 2639- 2nd reading- pursuant to Chapter 17.228 of Title 17, Zoning of the Salisbury Municipal Code and

Section 4-102 of the Land Use Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland for the purpose of amending Section 17.28.020,
to allow a Single Family Dwelling Unit in Light Business and Institutional Zones

• Ordinance No. 2640- 2nd reading- pursuant to Chapter 17.228 of Title 17, Zoning of the Salisbury Municipal Code and Section 
4-102 of the Land Use Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland for the purpose of amending Section 17.212.030, to allow a 
Medical Office/Clinic as a permitted use with a Shopping Center

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5362772908 

Meeting ID: 536 277 2908  
One tap mobile  

+13017158592,,5362772908# US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,5362772908# US (Chicago)

+19292056099,,5362772908# US (New York)

Posted 12/9/2020 

   CANCELLED- DECEMBER 28, 2020

http://www.salisbury.md/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5362772908
knichols
Highlight



November 9, 2020 Legislative Session 
  Approved: 
  1 | P a g e  

CITY OF SALISBURY, MARYLAND 1 
 2 
REGULAR MEETING (VIA ZOOM MEETING) NOVEMBER 9, 2020 3 
 4 

PUBLIC OFFICIALS PRESENT 5 
 6 

President John “Jack” R. Heath     Council Vice-President Muir Boda     7 
Councilwoman Angela M. Blake    Councilwoman Michele Gregory 8 
Councilwoman April Jackson (left meeting at 6:14 p.m.) 9 

 10 
PUBLIC OFFICIALS ABSENT 11 

 12 
Mayor Jacob R. Day 13 

 14 
IN ATTENDANCE 15 

 16 
Deputy City Administrator Andy Kitzrow, Department of Infrastructure & Development (DID) 17 
Director Amanda Pollack, Deputy Chief James Gladwell, Procurement Director Jennifer Miller, 18 
Field Operations Director Tom Stevenson, Senior Buyer Michael Lowe, City Attorney Mark 19 
Tilghman, City Clerk Kimberly Nichols, members of the press and public. 20 
****************************************************************************** 21 
CITY INVOCATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 22 
  23 
The City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. via a Zoom Meeting. Council President 24 
John R. Heath called the meeting to order and called for a moment of silent meditation.  25 
 26 
PRESENTATION  27 
 28 
Lynching Memorial Task Force 29 
Deputy City Administrator Andy Kitzrow reported the Lynching Memorial Task Force began 30 
working in January 2020 on the following three items: 31 
 32 

1. Identifying the location for the Lynching Memorial 33 
2. Deciding on the signage for the memorial 34 
3. Determining the language for the memorial 35 

 36 
Mr. Kitzrow introduced the three task force members on the Zoom call- Co-Chairs Michaela 37 
Moses and Amber Green, and Secretary James Yamakawa. Ms. Moses presented the “Lynching 38 
In Wicomico County” PowerPoint. The following is a synopsis of the presentation: 39 
 40 

• 20 people served on the Task Force with input received from the community. 41 
• Black people were enslaved and subjected to Jim Crow laws and domestic terror 42 

campaigns.  43 
• Black people are incarcerated at higher rates and for longer periods than White people.  44 
• Maryland incarcerates people at a higher rate than many countries. White people make 45 

up 55% of the Maryland population and account for 27% of the prison population. Black 46 



November 9, 2020 Legislative Session 
  Approved: 
  2 | P a g e  

people only make up 30% of the population, yet comprise 70% of the jail population.  47 
• There was no evidence that Black people commit crimes at a higher rate than White 48 

people. They are policed more heavily and at higher rates. 49 
• Lynchings were violent and public acts that tortured and traumatized Black people 50 

throughout the country, and were largely tolerated by State and Federal officials. 51 
• Lynchings peaked between 1880 and 1940, and killed African American men, women and 52 

children. They were used to control the Black population rather than to punish crime. 53 
• There are (46) known lynchings in Maryland, (3) of which were in Wicomico County. 54 
• Known victims in Wicomico County were 18-year-old Garfield King, lynched in 1898;  55 

23-year-old Matthew Williams, lynched in 1931; and an unknown man found following 56 
the lynching of Matthew Williams. This man was thought to be 35 to 40 years old and it 57 
was suspected he was killed by the same mob that lynched Mr. Williams.  58 

• The media refused to report on the lynchings and witnesses refused to identify mob 59 
members. Both Black and White community members were fearful and experienced 60 
psychological trauma. Black people were threatened and some communities were burned.  61 

• Reconciliation steps for the community included the following: soil collection & 62 
historical marker ceremony, social justice essay contest, and public hearings. 63 

• Ms. Moses recommended the following books: “On the Courthouse Lawn” by Sherrilyn 64 
Ifill, “Just Mercy” by Bryan Stevenson, and “Mob Law on Delmarva” by Linda Duyer.    65 

• Ms. Moses shared the task force email address: salisburymemorialtaskforce@gmail.com 66 
 67 
Council thanked the task force for the detailed and informative presentation.  68 
 69 
PROCLAMATIONS  70 
 71 
National Runaway Prevention Month 72 
Mr. Kitzrow presented the proclamation declaring November 2020 as National Runaway 73 
Prevention Month. Runaway youth are often barred from home, abused, involved in the foster 74 
care system, and cannot take care of themselves or access proper medical or mental health care. 75 
They are at increased danger for falling into high-risk situations, such as human trafficking. 76 
Programs supporting them and their families by providing safe homes succeed because of 77 
partnerships created among families, youth-based advocacy organizations, community-based 78 
human service agencies, law enforcement, schools, faith-based organizations, and businesses.  79 
 80 
Fenix Youth Project, Inc. in Salisbury, under Executive Director Amber Green, supports 81 
marginalized youth through programs and services funded through the Wicomico Partnership 82 
for Families and Children, the Local Management Board, and Maryland’s Governor’s Office for 83 
Children. It provides safe spaces for marginalized youth to experience and access resources 84 
designed to build leadership skills and become engaged in social justice and community issues.  85 
 86 
The citizens of the City of Salisbury were urged to support the effort to increase awareness about 87 
and advocate on behalf of runaway and homeless youth and their families.  88 
 89 
Municipal Government Works Month 90 
Mr. Kitzrow presented the Municipal Government Works Month proclamation. Maryland’s cities 91 
and towns have celebrated this month each November since 1993 to promote awareness of and 92 

mailto:salisburymemorialtaskforce@gmail.com


November 9, 2020 Legislative Session 
  Approved: 
  3 | P a g e  

interest in the government. Maryland is home to 156 Municipalities in addition to the City of 93 
Salisbury, which was incorporated in 1854. Municipal Government represents the most 94 
responsive level of government, allowing citizens to have direct access to elected officials. 95 
 96 
ADOPTION OF LEGISLATIVE AGENDA 97 
 98 
Ms. Blake moved, Mr. Boda seconded, and the vote was unanimous to approve the legislative 99 
agenda.  100 
 101 
CONSENT AGENDA – presented by City Clerk Kimberly Nichols 102 
  103 
The Consent Agenda consisting of the following items was unanimously approved (4-0 vote) on a 104 
motion and seconded by Mr. Boda and Ms. Gregory, respectively: 105 
 106 

• October 19, 2020 Work Session Minutes 
• October 19, 2020 Closed Session Minutes  
• October 26, 2020 Legislative Session Minutes 
• Resolution No. 3072- approving the reappointment of Brenden Frederick to the Historic 

District Commission for the term ending October 2023 
• Resolution No. 3073- approving the reappointment of Dr. Alexander Pope to the Bicycle & 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee for the term ending November 2023 
• Resolution No. 3074- approving the appointment of Dominique Sessa to the Parks & 

Recreation Committee for the term ending November 2023 
 107 
AWARD OF BIDS – presented by Procurement Director Jennifer Miller 108 
 109 
The Award of Bids, consisting of the following, was unanimously approved (4-0 vote) on a motion 110 
and seconded by Ms. Gregory and Ms. Blake, respectively: 111 
 112 

• Declaration of Surplus, Department of Field Operations- Misc. Vehicles & Equipment $0.00113 
           114 

RESOLUTIONS – presented by City Administrator Julia Glanz 115 
 116 

• Resolution No. 3075- to amend the bylaws of the Human Rights Advisory Committee to 117 
change the committee’s membership requirements and terms 118 

 119 
Mr. Boda moved, Ms. Blake seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Resolution No. 3075. 120 
 121 

• Resolution No. 3065- proposing the annexation to the City of Salisbury of certain area of 122 
land contiguous to and binding upon the Corporate Limit of the City of Salisbury to be 123 
known as the “Hall Drive – Long Property  Annexation” 124 

 125 
Ms. Blake moved, Ms. Gregory seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Resolution No. 126 
3065. 127 
 128 
President Heath announced the Public Hearing would be held on December 14, 2020 129 
 130 



November 9, 2020 Legislative Session 
  Approved: 
  4 | P a g e  

• Resolution No. 3066- to adopt an annexation plan for a certain area of land contiguous to 131 
and binding upon the Corporate Limit of the City of Salisbury to be known as the “Hall 132 
Drive – Long Property Annexation” 133 

 134 
Mr. Boda moved, Ms. Gregory seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Resolution No. 135 
3066.  136 

 137 
ORDINANCES –  presented by City Attorney Mark Tilghman 138 
 139 

• Ordinance No. 2626- 2nd reading- to authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract with  140 
the Wicomico County Health Department for the purpose of accepting grant funds in               141 
the amount of $24,951.28, and to approve a budget amendment to the FY 2021 Grant 142 
Fund to appropriate these funds for the purchase of two (2) commercial grade washer/  143 
extractors and dryers 144 

 145 
Ms. Blake moved, Mr. Boda seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Ordinance No. 146 
2626 for second reading. 147 
 148 

• Ordinance No. 2627- 2nd reading- authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Memorandum                  149 
of Understanding with the Wicomico County Health Department and approving a                   150 
budget amendment of the FY 2021 General Fund Budget to appropriate funds received 151 
from the Wicomico County Health Department in the amount of $7,500.00 152 

 153 
Ms. Blake moved, Ms. Gregory seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Ordinance No. 154 
2627 for second reading. 155 
 156 

• Ordinance No. 2628- 2nd reading- approving a budget amendment of the Grant Fund to 157 
appropriate funds to operate the Salisbury-Wicomico Firstcare Team (SWIFT) 158 

 159 
Mr. Boda moved, Ms. Gregory seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Ordinance No. 160 
2628 for second reading. 161 
 162 

• Ordinance No. 2629- 1st reading- to authorize the Mayor to sign the grant agreements, to 163 
accept two grants in the total sum of $155,565.60 from the Maryland Department of 164 
Transportation (MDOT) Maryland Bikeways Program for the design of the Rail Trail, 165 
Phase 1 and West College Avenue Bikeway Projects, and to approve an amendment of 166 
the FY21 Budget to allocate said funds for purposes of implementation 167 

 168 
Ms. Blake moved, Ms. Gregory seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Ordinance No. 169 
2629 for second reading. 170 
 171 

• Ordinance No. 2630- 1st reading- approving a budget amendment of the FY21 General 172 
Fund Budget to appropriate insurance proceeds received in FY21 as part of the             173 
payment for vehicle repair 174 



November 9, 2020 Legislative Session 
  Approved: 
  5 | P a g e  

 175 
Mr. Boda moved, Ms. Gregory seconded, and the vote was 4-0 to approve Ordinance No. 176 
2630 for first reading. 177 
 178 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 179 
 180 
There were no requests for public comments. 181 
 182 
COUNCIL COMMENTS 183 
 184 
Mr. Boda remarked on the ribbon cutting event held to open up Main Street. It looked great and a 185 
lot of work was done, and it was under budget and ahead of schedule. He appreciated DID Director 186 
Amanda Pollack and her team, George & Lynch, and the others. To see it completed after being 187 
approved by Council (5) years ago was a great feeling. He asked the public to continue to support 188 
local businesses and tip waitresses well.  189 
 190 
Ms. Blake asked everyone to continue to wear their masks and social distance. The COVID-19 191 
numbers nationwide and locally have ticked up. She asked those whom were healthy enough to 192 
donate blood. 193 
 194 
Ms. Gregory reported November was National Epilepsy Month. She reiterated what was said, to 195 
wear masks, use hand sanitizer and wash hands. COVID numbers were increasingly going up. 196 
 197 
President Heath commended Ms. Pollack and Infrastructure & Development for their work on Main 198 
Street. Looking down the street the other day, President Heath said the establishments that were 199 
opened surpassed his expectations. He reminded everyone to wear masks and be safe. 200 
 201 
ADJOURNMENT 202 
 203 
With no further business to discuss, the Legislative Session adjourned at 7:02 p.m. 204 
 205 
 206 
 207 
 208 
 209 
 210 
 211 
 212 
 213 
 214 
 215 
 216 
 217 
 218 
 219 
 220 
 221 



November 9, 2020 Legislative Session 
  Approved: 
  6 | P a g e  

 222 
CITY OF SALISBURY, MARYLAND 223 

CLOSED SESSION 224 
OCTOBER 26, 2020 225 

 226 
TIME & PLACE: 7:09 p.m., Zoom Meeting of City Council 227 
PURPOSE: To discuss the appointment, employment, assignment, promotion, discipline, 228 

demotion, compensation, removal, resignation, or performance evaluation of 229 
appointees, employees, or officials over whom this public body has 230 
jurisdiction; or any other personnel matter that affects one or more specific 231 
individuals; 232 

VOTE TO CLOSE: Unanimous (4-0)  233 
CITATION: Annotated Code of Maryland §3-305(b)(1) 234 
PRESENT: Council President John “Jack” R. Heath, Council Vice-President Muir Boda, 235 

Councilwoman Angela M. Blake, Councilwoman Michele Gregory, Deputy 236 
City Administrator Andy Kitzrow, City Attorney Mark Tilghman, City Clerk 237 
Kimberly Nichols 238 

ABSENT: Mayor Jacob R. Day, Councilwoman April Jackson  239 
***************************************************************************** 240 
The City Council convened in a Legislative Session via Zoom Meeting on October 26, 2020 at 6:00 241 
p.m. At 7:09 p.m., President Heath called for a motion to convene in Closed Session as permitted 242 
under the Annotated Code of Maryland §3-305(b)(1). Mr. Boda moved, Ms. Gregory seconded, and 243 
the vote was unanimous (4-0) to convene in Closed Session. 244 
 245 
Council discussed the goals and priorities list from which to evaluate the employee.  246 
 247 
At 7:40 p.m., Ms. Gregory moved, Mr. Boda seconded, and the vote was unanimous (4-0) to end the 248 
Closed Session.  249 
 250 
Council convened in Open Session at 7:46 p.m. and President Heath reported that Council had 251 
discussed the evaluation of an employee while in Closed Session.  252 
 253 
Thereafter, with no further business to discuss, the Open Session immediately adjourned. 254 
 255 

 256 
City Clerk 257 
 258 
______________________ 259 
Council President 260 

______________________  



   

                             MEMORANDUM 
                        
                         
 

To: Julia Glanz, City Administrator 

From: Julie English, Administrative Assistant 

Subject: Re-appointment to the Disability Advisory Committee 

Date: November 17, 2020 

 

The following person has applied for re-appointment to the Disability Advisory Committee for the term 

ending as indicated: 

   Name    Term Ending 

   Greg Tyler   December 2023 

 

Attached you will find information from Greg Tyler and the resolution necessary for his appointment.  If 

you approve of this appointment, I will forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on 

their agenda for the next Council meeting.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Attachments 

  



May 26, 2020 

 

Greg Tyler 

440 Monticello Avenue 

Salisbury, MD 21801 

 

Mayor Jake Day 

125 N. Division Street 

Room 304 

Salisbury, MD 21801 

 

Dear Mayor Day, 

 

I would like to thank you for the opportunity I had to serve the people of Salisbury during 

the last several years as a member of the Disability Advisory Committee.  As Salisbury has 

been trying to improve the quality of life for the citizens, I would like to think my time on 

the committee has allowed me to be a part of these efforts by working with the city to 

assist residents with disabilities.  While technology to help them has been improving over 

the past several years, this current period has presented many new challenges most could 

not have foreseen only a short time ago.  I would like to help the city meet the needs of 

these residents during such difficult times and so I am writing you to request a 

reappointment for another term on the Disability Advisory Committee. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Greg Tyler 

      





RESOLUTION NO. 3081 1 
 2 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following 3 
individual is re-appointed to the Disability Advisory Committee, for the term ending as 4 
indicated. 5 
 6 
  Name      Term Ending 7 
  Greg Tyler      December 2023 8 
   9 
 10 
 THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and duly passed at a meeting of the 11 
Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland held on December ___________, 2020. 12 
 13 
ATTEST: 14 
 15 
 16 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 17 
Kimberly R. Nichols     John R. Heath 18 
CITY CLERK      PRESIDENT, City Council 19 
 20 
 21 
APPROVED BY ME THIS 22 
 23 
__________ day of ______, 2020 24 
 25 
 26 
_____________________________________ 27 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and at the 28 
direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor 29 



   

                             MEMORANDUM 
                        
                         
 

To: Julia Glanz, City Administrator 

From: Julie English, Administrative Assistant 

Subject: Re-appointment to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion 

Date: December 9, 2020 

The following person would like to be re-appointed to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion for the term ending as 
indicated. 
 
   Name    Term Ending 
   Virginia Hussey   November 2023 
 
Attached you will find information from Virginia Hussey and the Resolution necessary for her re-appointment.  If 
approved, I will forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on their agenda for the next 
Council meeting.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Attachments 
 
  



Julia Glantz 
Salisbury City Administrator 
125 N. Division St. 
Salisbury, MD. 21801 
 
 
Dear Ms. Glantz, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to express my interest in a reappointment to the Friends of Poplar Hill 
Mansion Board of Directors.  My experience as a Board of Director thus far has been educational, 
enjoyable and at times challenging.  During my first term as a director I served a two year term as Board 
Chair.   I would like to continue in the support of the preservation of the Mansion and the associated 
activities. 
 
My current membership: 
 
Board Member Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion 
 
 
In closing, I have always enjoyed being an active member of various organizations.  I have the time and 
desire to be a supportive member of The Board of Directors of the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion.  
Please contact me at 410-422-9438 or via email ginnyhussey@yahoo.com if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you for your consideration in my reappointment. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Ginny Hussey 
 
Ginny Hussey 
 
 

mailto:ginnyhussey@yahoo.com


 

 
 
Virginia L. Hussey, CAP-OM 410-422-9438 
918 Green-Mor Ave., Salisbury, MD.  21804 ginnyhussey@yahoo.com 

Professional Profile 
I have successfully written, and have been awarded, three Community Legacy grants for 
Downtown improvements for local business owners, two Program Open Space grants, one for 
the Salisbury Marina Boathouse and one for Basketball Court Restoration at Waterside Park. 
I have written a third Community Legacy grant for Salisbury Neighborhood Intervention 
Program – 2016, which is now under review.  I administered the MHAA grant for the Poplar 
Hill Mansion Storm Window Replacement Grant.  I also review the ESG grants and CDBG 
grants. 
• Proficient in the HUD IDIS Reporting 

System 
• Proficient in the Microsoft Office Suite 
• Prepare Quarterly Financial Status 

Reports to HUD 
• Prepare Semi-Annual Financial Reports to 

HUD 
• Prepare Annual Financial Reports to HUD 
• Administer Department Programs 
• Track and Maintain CDBG Draw-downs 

• Process and Track Purchase Orders, 
Requisitions, Invoices and Purchase 
Authorizations 

• Maintain and Track Computer 
Records 

• Prepare Bi-Weekly Payroll 
Timesheets 

• Liaison between the City and The 
Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion 

• Liaison Between the Community 
Development Department and the 
Local COC (Continuum of Care) 

Professional Accomplishments 

International Association Of Administrative Professionals (IAAP®) 
• Achieved Certified Administrative Professional – Organizational Management (CAP-

OM) Certification May 2006, recertified May 2011. 
• Leadership – DE-MD-DC Division President 2014 – 2015 

                                       DE-MD-DC Division Vice President 2013-2014 
                                       DE-MD-DC Division Secretary 2011-2013 

• You’re the Best Achievement Award 2014  
• Member of Excellence – 2009, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 
• I Have Presented at IAAP Conferences with over 100 Attendees Present 
• I Have Facilitated an IAAP National Webinar Conference 

Administrative 
• 2012 Wicomico County Administrative Professional of the Year 
• Experience in Grant Procurement and Administration 
• Experience in Event Planning 
• Ability to Prioritize, Multitask, Organize and Pay Attention to the Fine Details of 

Projects. 
 

Public Service 
• Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion Board Member 

 
 



Virginia L. Hussey•410-422-9438•ginnyhussey@yahoo.com 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 

Work History 
Grant Coordinator 

 
Administrative 

Support Specialist 

City of Salisbury, Salisbury, MD 
 

City of Salisbury, Salisbury, MD 

May 14, 2019 – August 
2019 

 
December 10, 2010 to 
July 31,2017 (Retired) 

 
Project Secretary 

 
Barton Malow, Salisbury, MD 

 
June 2008 to November 

2009 
 
 

Office Manager 

 
Valley National Gases, 

Salisbury, MD 

 
 

May 1994 to June 2008 

 
Administrative 

Assistant 

 
Hess Apparel, Salisbury, MD 

 
September 1992 to April 

1994 

Education 
English/History 

Major 
 Salisbury University, Salisbury, MD. Attended (3 years) 

 
 Business Banking 

Management 
Courses 

Wor-Wic Community College Continuing Professional 
Education (2 year 

Course) 

Microsoft Office 
Suite 

Wor-Wic Community College Continuing Professional 
Education 

Office Management Wor-Wic Community College Continuing Professional  
Education 

Grant Writing A-Z Wor-Wic Community College Continuing Professional 
Education 

Preparing for the 
Competitive Grants 

Game 

The State of Maryland Governor’s 
Grants Office 

Continuing Professional 
Education 

 
Professional 

Training 

Education provided by the 
International Association of 

Administrative Professionals (IAAP) 
Several seminars provided by Fred 

Pryor & Skillpath 

 
Continuing Professional 

Education 

References 
References are available upon request. 



RESOLUTION NO. 3082 1 
 2 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following 3 
individual is re-appointed to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion, for the term ending as 4 
indicated. 5 
 6 
  Name      Term Ending 7 
  Virginia Hussey    November 2023 8 
   9 
 10 
 THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and duly passed at a meeting of the 11 
Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland held on December ___________, 2020. 12 
 13 
ATTEST: 14 
 15 
 16 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 17 
Kimberly R. Nichols     John R. Heath 18 
CITY CLERK      PRESIDENT, City Council 19 
 20 
 21 
APPROVED BY ME THIS 22 
 23 
__________ day of ______, 2020. 24 
 25 
 26 
_____________________________ 27 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and at the 28 
direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor 29 





Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3083 1 

 2 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY TO UPDATE THE 3 
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK BY AMENDING CHAPTER 10 TO INCLUDE 4 
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR AN EMPLOYEE TO RESIGN IN 5 
GOOD STANDING.  6 

 7 
WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury has an Employee Handbook; and 8 
 9 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor’s Office and the Human Resources Department have reviewed 10 
the Employee Handbook; and 11 
 12 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor’s Office and the Human Resources Department recommend 13 
updating the Employee Handbook; and 14 
 15 
 WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury desires to amend the Employee Handbook in 16 
segments; and 17 
 18 
 WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury has already amended chapters 1 - 4, and will amend 19 
the rest of the Employee Handbooks in future resolutions; and 20 
 21 
 WHEREAS, the recommended changes have been approved by the Mayor and reviewed 22 
by the City Council. 23 
 24 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Salisbury, Maryland that 25 
Chapter 10 of the Employee Handbook is amended as follows: 26 

 27 
Chapter 10 28 

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT 29 
 30 
1001 Resignation In Good Standing 31 
 32 
To resign in good standing, a City employee must resign in writing and provide at least fourteen days’ 33 
notice of intention to resign to the Department Head. Further, the employee must perform all work in 34 
a satisfactory manner during the notice period to remain in good standing. Whenever possible, 35 
employees are encouraged to provide at least one month’s notice of intention to resign. Resignation 36 
under any other circumstance, except unforeseen illness or accident, will be considered resignation 37 
which is not in good standing. 38 
 39 

A. Upon notice of resignation, an employee shall become an at-will employee 40 
B. After a notice of resignation is submitted, an employee may have his or her duties or schedule 41 

modified or may be terminated during the notice period for any reason at the discretion of the 42 
City; an employee who remains in good standing and is not a probationary employee will be 43 
paid regular wages during the notice period. 44 

 45 
1002    Return of Property 46 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 47 
Upon termination for any reason, all City property must be returned immediately. This includes all 48 
City uniforms, insignias, tools, manuals, handbooks, or equipment. In the event that an employee fails 49 
to return any City property, an appropriate amount may be withheld from any amounts otherwise 50 
owed to the employee until such property has been returned. 51 
 52 
1003    Unused Leave Time 53 
 54 
A. Upon notice of termination of employment, the employee will be paid out for any 55 

accumulated but unused annual leave time through the end of the preceding full month. The 56 
payout amount will be equal to the number of unused leave days multiplied by the 57 
employee’s last daily rate of pay. 58 

 59 
B. Upon notice of termination, any unused sick leave days will be forfeited, except in the event 60 

of Retirement from City employment. In the event of Retirement from City employment, the 61 
employee will be paid 25%, up to a maximum of thirty days, of all unused sick leave time. 62 

 63 
C. Unused leave time may not be used to extend an employee’s employment if the employee 64 

has no bona-fide intention of returning to work following the leave. 65 
 66 
1004 Insurance Benefits Upon Termination 67 
 68 
Upon termination of employment, all insurance benefits will terminate immediately. Employees, 69 
however, may make arrangements to continue health insurance coverage by making arrangements 70 
with the Human Resources Department to pay the premium for health insurance coverage. 71 
 72 
 73 

Underlined and italic indicate additions 74 
 Strikethrough and bold indicate deletions 75 
 76 
 THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced, read and passed at the regular meeting of 77 
the City of Salisbury held on the ____ day of ______________ 2020, and is to become effective 78 
immediately upon adoption.  79 
 80 
ATTEST: 81 
 82 
___________________________________     __________________________________ 83 
Kimberly R. Nichols, City Clerk John R. Heath, President 84 

Salisbury City Council 85 
 86 

APPROVED BY ME THIS ____ day of _____________________, 2020. 87 
 88 
____________________________________ 89 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and  90 
at the direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor 91 































December 14



December 14,

9th of November

14th 

December

14th December



APPROVED BY ME this _______ day of ____________________, 2020 82 
 83 
 84 
__________________________________________ 85 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and at the 86 
direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor 87 





























1 

RESOLUTION NO.  3066 1 

2 
A RESOLUTION of the City of Salisbury to adopt an annexation plan 3 

for a certain area of land contiguous to and binding upon the 4 

Corporate Limit of the City of Salisbury to be known as the “Hall 5 

Drive – Long Property Annexation” beginning for the same at a point 6 

on the Corporate Limit, said point lying on the westerly side of South 7 

Division St., said point being across from the southwesterly corner of 8 

Lot 1, Block ‘C’ of “Wicomico Commons” subdivision and also being a 9 

corner of the existing Corporate Limits Line of the City of Salisbury, 10 

MD, continuing around the perimeter of the affected property to the 11 

point of beginning containing all of Map 048 -Parcels 208 and 067, 12 

containing 1.260 acres, more or less. 13 

WHEREAS the City of Salisbury is considering the annexation of a parcel of land 14 

binding upon the Corporate Limit of the City of Salisbury to be known as “Hall Drive – Long 15 

Property Annexation” beginning for the same at a point on the Corporate Limit, said point 16 

lying on the westerly side of South Division St., said point being across from the 17 

southwesterly corner of Lot 1, Block ‘C’ of “Wicomico Commons” subdivision and also being 18 

a corner of the existing Corporate Limits Line of the City of Salisbury, MD, continuing 19 

around the perimeter of the affected property to the point of beginning containing all of 20 

Map 048 -Parcels 208 and 067, containing 1.260 acres, more or less and being more 21 

particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof; and  22 

WHEREAS the City of Salisbury is required to adopt an annexation plan for the 23 

proposed area of annexation pursuant to the Local Government Article of the Maryland 24 

Annotated Code; and  25 

WHEREAS the public hearing required pursuant to the law is scheduled for 26 

__________________ _____, 2020 at 6:00p.m.27 December 14



2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY 28 

THAT an annexation plan for the “Hall Drive – Long Property Annexation,” as set forth in 29 

Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof, is adopted for that area of land located 30 

and binding upon the Corporate Limit of the City of Salisbury to be known as “Hall Drive – 31 

Long Property Annexation” beginning for the same at a point on the Corporate Limit, said 32 

point lying on the westerly side of South Division St. said point being across from the 33 

southwesterly corner of Lot 1, Block ‘C’ of “Wicomico Commons” subdivision and also being 34 

a corner of the existing Corporate Limits Line of the City of Salisbury, MD, continuing 35 

around the perimeter of the affected property to the point of beginning containing all of 36 

Map 048 -Parcels 208 and 067, containing 1.260 acres, more or less being more 37 

particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof; and  38 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF SALISBURY, THAT the Council 39 

shall hold a public hearing on the annexation plan hereby proposed on ______________ _____,40 

2020 at 6:00p.m. in the Council Chambers at the City-County Office Building and the City 41 

Administrator shall cause a public notice of time and place of said hearing to be published 42 

not fewer than two (2) times at not less than weekly intervals, in a newspaper of general 43 

circulation in the City of Salisbury, which said notice shall specify a time and place at which 44 

the Council of the City of Salisbury will hold a public hearing on the Resolution. 45 

 The above Resolution was introduced and read and passed at the regular meeting of 46 

the Council of the City of Salisbury held on the __________________ _____, 2020, having been duly 47 

published as required by law in the meantime a public hearing was held on __________________ 48 

_____, 2020, and was finally passed by the Council at its regular meeting held on the 49 

_________________ _____,2020. 50 

December 14

9th day of November

December

14

14th day of December



3 

___________________________________ ___________________________________ 51 

Kimberly R. Nichols,       John R. Heath, 52 

City Clerk        Council President 53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

APPROVED BY ME this _____ day of __________________, 2020. 

_____________________________________________________ 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, 

60 

for and at the
direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor







   

                             MEMORANDUM 
                        
                         
 

To: City Council 

From: Julia Glanz, City Administrator  

Subject: Budget Amendment – Funding for Air Purifiers and PPE Distribution 

Date: December 4, 2020 

 

As you are aware, the Wicomico County Health Department (WiCHD) received a direct allocation 

of funds through the Federal Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) to help support Emergency medical 

response expenses related to COVID-19.  As a result of this available funding, the City of Salisbury 

submitted submitted a request for funding to purchase of 20 air purifier units to filter and clean air 

in smaller office spaces and for masks (adult and children), hand sanitizer, and tables and cones, 

for distribution to the public. The total cost of the project is $26,274.44 and it has been approved 

by the WiCHD.  

 

Attached you will find an Ordinance requesting the approval of a budget amendment to the 

FY2021 grant fund for the purpose of accepting funds from the Wicomico County Health 

Department. 

 

If you should have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 





12/4/2020



ORDINANCE NO. 2632 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 3 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE WICOMICO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT FOR 4 
THE PURPOSE OF ACCEPTING GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,274.44, AND TO 5 
APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO THE FY 2021 GRANT FUND TO APPROPRIATE 6 
THESE FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF AIR PURIFIERS AND REPLACEMENT FILTERS FOR 7 
USE IN SMALL CITY OFFICE SPACES, AND CRITICAL NEED COVID-19 SUPPLIES FOR 8 
DISTRIBUTION TO THE PUBLIC BY THE VULNERABLE POPULATIONS TASK FORCE. 9 

 10 
WHEREAS, the Wicomico County Health Department (WiCHD) received a direct allocation 11 

of funds through the Federal Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF); and  12 
 13 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the CRF is to help support expenditures incurred due to the 14 

public health emergency, related to COVID-19; and  15 
 16 
WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury submitted a grant request to the WiCHD for funding to 17 

assist with the purchase of air purifiers and replacement filters for use in small city office spaces and 18 
critical need COVID-19 supplies which will be distributed to the public by the members of the 19 
Vulnerable Populations Task Force; and 20 

 21 
WHEREAS, the WiCHD has awarded the City funds in the amount of $26,274.44; and 22 
 23 
WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury must enter into a grant agreement with the WiCHD to 24 

define how these funds must be expended; and 25 
 26 
WHEREAS, § 7-29 of the Salisbury City Charter prohibits the City from entering into a 27 

contract that requires an expenditure not appropriated or authorized by the City Council; and 28 
 29 
WHEREAS, appropriations necessary to execute the purpose of this grant must be made 30 

upon the recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the City of 31 
Salisbury. 32 

 33 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 34 

SALISBURY, MARYLAND, THAT Mayor Jacob R. Day is hereby authorized to enter into a grant 35 
agreement with the Wicomico County Health Department (WiCHD) to accept grant funds in the 36 
amount of $26,274.44. 37 

 38 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City’s Fiscal Year 2021 Grant Fund Budget be and 39 

hereby is amended as follows: 40 
 41 
1) Increase Wicomico County Health Department Revenue account  42 

(10500–427901–XXXXX) by $26,274.44 43 
2) Increase Operating – COVID-19 Supplies Expense account  44 

(10500–546006–XXXXX) by $26,274.44 45 
 46 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date 47 
of its final passage. 48 

 49 



THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of 50 
Salisbury held on this 7th day of December, 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the substance of the 51 
Ordinance having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the Council on the  52 
  day of    , 2020. 53 
 54 
ATTEST: 55 
 56 
 57 
          58 
Kimberly R. Nichols John R. Heath, President 59 
City Clerk       Salisbury City Council 60 
 61 
 62 
APPROVED BY ME THIS    day of    , 2020. 63 
 64 
 65 
     66 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator 67 
for and at the direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor 68 
 69 



 

 

 

 

 

Memo 

To: Keith Cordrey 

From: Robert McClure, Grants Coordinator 

Subject: Ordinance – Budget Amendment – Appropriation of COVID-19 Hazard Pay – $2,000 

Date: 11/24/20   

 

Attached please find an ordinance to accept a grant from the Somerset Health Department for 

COVID-19 Hazard Pay to support the City of Salisbury’s Homeless Services employees for their 

work during the COVID-19 pandemic.  

The Somerset Health Department, the pass-through entity which provides us with the HSP grant, 

has provided the City of Salisbury with additional funding in the amount of $2,000 to be divided 

between the employees of the Homeless Services team within the Housing and Community 

Development department. It is intended that this money be added to the existing FY21 HSP 

account (11081) in order to be disbursed to the appropriate employees expediently. No new 

contracts or agreements are required, but an allocation ordinance is needed. 

If there are no questions or clarifications necessary, please forward this information to the City 

Council to be placed on their agenda for discussion at the 12/7/20 work session, first reading at the 

12/14/20 legislative meeting, and second reading / final passage at the 12/28/20 legislative meeting.   

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

 



   

                           
                        
 
 

 

 
 
November 2, 2020 

 

Somerset County Health Department 
8928 Sign Post Road, Suite 2 
Westover, MD  21871 
 
 
Dear Mr. Christopher Osment: 
 
I am in receipt of your letter notifying us of the ESG-CV Funds to be used as Hazard Pay for the 
Staff of the Housing and Homeless for the street outreach work that was done for Somerset 
County.   
 
Please note that acceptance of the $2000.00 will be made through our City Council as an 
ordinance and will take place of the next few months.  These funds will be used for the intended 
purpose of Hazard Pay for our staff. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
Jeanne Loyd 
Director of Human Resources 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2633 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY TO ACCEPT GRANT FUNDS FROM THE 3 
SOMERSET COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,000.00, AND TO 4 
APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO THE FY21 HOMELESS SOLUTIONS PROGRAM GRANT 5 
FUND TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR CORONAVIRUS RESPONSE HAZARD PAY.  6 

 7 
WHEREAS, the Somerset County Health Department has awarded the City of Salisbury with 8 

Homeless Solutions Program (HSP) grant funding; and 9 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the grant program is to support homeless services, including case 10 
management, in the City of Salisbury; and 11 

WHEREAS, the Somerset County Health Department has awarded the City additional funds in 12 
the amount of $2,000.00 to provide hazard bonuses to the City of Salisbury’s homeless services 13 
department employees; and 14 

WHEREAS, all funds shall be used to provide hazard bonuses to the City of Salisbury’s homeless 15 
services department employees; and 16 

WHEREAS, appropriations necessary to execute the purpose of this grant must be made upon the 17 
recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the City of Salisbury. 18 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 19 
SALISBURY, MARYLAND, THAT Mayor Jacob R. Day is hereby authorized to accept funding from 20 
the Somerset County Health Department for COVID19 hazard pay in the amount of $2,000.00. 21 
 22 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City’s Fiscal Year 21 Grant Fund Budget be and hereby 23 
is amended as follows: 24 

 25 
1) Increase FY21 HSP Revenue account  26 

(10530–423603–11081) by $2,000.00  27 
2) Increase FY21 HSP Salary Expense account  28 

(10530–501001–11081) by $2,000.00 29 
 30 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its 31 
final passage. 32 

 33 
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of 34 

Salisbury held on this ____ day of _____________, 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the substance 35 
of the Ordinance having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the Council on the 36 
____ day of _____________, 2020. 37 
 38 
ATTEST: 39 
 40 
___________________________________  __________________________________ 41 
Kimberly R. Nichols, City Clerk   John R. Heath, President 42 

Salisbury City Council 43 
 44 
APPROVED BY ME THIS ____ day of _______, 2020. 45 
 46 
 47 
________________________________________ 48 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and with the authority of 49 
Jacob R. Day, Mayor 50 



   

 
 

INTER  

MEMO 
 

 

 

 

 

OFFICE 
 

 Department of Finance  
 

To:  Julia Glanz, City Administrator  

From: Keith Cordrey, Director of Finance  

Subject: GOB Roof Improvements     

Date: November 13, 2020 
 

 
Please find attached a Budget Ordinance which reallocates $55,400 of available funds 
previously budgeted for the Police Communication System to the GOB Roof Improvements.  
The GOB Roof Improvement project was included as an approved project for $175,000 to be 
funded by reallocation in Schedule B of the FY21 Budget Ordinance.  The $119,600 ($175,000-
$55,400) remaining funds required for GOB Roof Project will be made available by reallocation 
of bond proceeds via legislation being prepared by bond counsel.   
 
After your review, if you do not have questions or concerns, please forward this ordinance to 
council for their consideration. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2634 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY APPROVING AN AMENDMENT OF THE 3 
CITY’S GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGET TO REALLOCATE FUNDING FOR THE 4 
GOB ROOF PROJECT. 5 

 6 
WHEREAS, Schedule B of the FY21 Budget Ordinance authorized the City to reallocate unused 7 

funds previously assigned to other capital projects to fund the Government Office Building Roof Project; 8 
and 9 

 10 
WHEREAS, the Police Communications Project has $55,400 of available funds previously 11 

transferred from the General Fund to be reallocated; and 12 
 13 
WHEREAS, the Department of Procurement is seeking to move unused funds from the Police 14 

Communications project to the GOB Roof Project to provide the funding for the necessary improvements; 15 
and 16 

 17 
WHEREAS, appropriations necessary for the roof project funding must be made upon the 18 

recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the City of 19 
Salisbury. 20 

 21 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY, 22 
MARYLAND THAT THE City’s General Capital Projects Fund Budget be and hereby is amended as follows: 23 
 24 

Project Description Account Description  Account   Amount 
Revenues:         
Police Communication  Paygo Previous Year 98017-469313-48033 Decrease 55,400.00 
GOB Roof  Paygo Previous Year 98017-469313-43029 Increase 55,400.00 
         
Expenditures:        
Police Communication  Radios  98017-577031-48033 Decrease 55,400.00 
GOB Roof  Buildings 98017-577015-43029 Increase 55,400.00 

 25 
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of Salisbury 26 

held on this ____day of __________ 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the substance of the Ordinance 27 
having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the Council on the ____ day of _________, 28 
2020. 29 
 30 
ATTEST: 31 
 32 
___________________________________  __________________________________ 33 
Kimberly R. Nichols, City Clerk  John R. Heath, President 34 

 Salisbury City Council 35 
APPROVED BY ME THIS ____ day of _______, 2020. 36 
 37 
 38 
________________________________________ 39 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and at the direction of 40 
Jacob R. Day, Mayor 41 
 42 



   

 
 

INTER  

MEMO 
 

 

 

 

 

OFFICE 
 

 Department of Finance  
 

To:  Julia Glanz, City Administrator  

From: Keith Cordrey, Director of Finance  

Subject: Structural Study and Park Water Treatment Plant Interior Improvement projects       

Date: November 13, 2020 
 

 
Please find attached a Budget Ordinance which reallocates available funds previously budgeted 
for the Scenic Drive Water Main project to the Structural Study and the Park Water Treatment 
Plant Interior Improvement projects.  The Structural Study and the Park Water Treatment Plant 
Interior Improvement projects were included as approved projects to be funded by reallocation 
in Schedule B of the FY21 Budget Ordinance.    
 
After your review, if you do not have questions or concerns, please forward this ordinance to 
council for their consideration. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2635 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY APPROVING AN AMENDMENT OF THE 3 
CITY’S WATER AND SEWER CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGET TO REALLOCATE FUNDING 4 
FOR THE STRUCTURAL STUDY AND THE PARK WATER TREATMENT PLANT INTERIOR 5 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECTS. 6 

 7 
WHEREAS, Schedule B of the City’s FY21 Budget Ordinance authorized the City to reallocate 8 

unused funds, previously assigned to other capital projects, to fund the Structural Study and the Park Water 9 
Treatment Plant Interior Improvement projects; and 10 

 11 
WHEREAS, the Scenic Drive Water Main has $175,000 of available funds, previously transferred 12 

from the Water and Sewer Fund, to be reallocated; and 13 
 14 
WHEREAS, the Department of Water Works is seeking to move unused funds from the Scenic 15 

Drive Water Main project to the Structural Study and the Park Water Treatment Plant Interior Improvement 16 
projects to provide the funding for the necessary improvements; and 17 

 18 
WHEREAS, appropriations necessary for the park water treatment plant project must be 19 

made upon the recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the 20 
City of Salisbury. 21 

 22 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY, 23 
MARYLAND THAT THE City’s Water and Sewer Capital Projects Fund Budget be and hereby is amended as 24 
follows: 25 
 26 

Project Description Account Type  Account Description  Account Amount 

Scenic Drive Water Main Decrease 
Revenue Paygo Previous Year 97030-469314-48014 -75,000.00 

Structural Study  Increase 
Revenue Paygo Previous Year 97030-469314-55515 75,000.00 

          

Scenic Drive Water Main Decrease 
Expenditure Construction 97030-513026-48014 -75,000.00 

Structural Study  Increase 
Expenditure Engineering 97030-513020-55515 75,000.00 

          

Scenic Drive Water Main Decrease 
Revenue Paygo Previous Year 97030-469314-48014 -100,000.00 

Park Water Treatment Plant 
interior Improvements  

Increase 
Revenue Paygo Previous Year 97030-469314-50045 100,000.00 

          

Scenic Drive Water Main Decrease 
Expenditure Construction 97030-513026-48014 -100,000.00 

Park Water Treatment Plant 
interior Improvements  

Increase 
Expenditure Engineering 97030-513026-50045 100,000.00 

 27 
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of Salisbury 28 

held on this ____day of __________ 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the substance of the Ordinance 29 
having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the Council on the ____ day of ______, 30 
2020.  31 



ATTEST: 32 
 33 
___________________________________  __________________________________ 34 
Kimberly R. Nichols, City Clerk  John R. Heath, President 35 

 Salisbury City Council 36 
 37 
APPROVED BY ME THIS ____ day of ______________, 2020. 38 
 39 
 40 
________________________________________ 41 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and at the direction of 42 
Jacob R. Day, Mayor 43 
 44 



   

                             MEMORANDUM 

                        
                         
 

To: City Council  

From: Andy Kitzrow, Deputy City Administrator 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Truitt Community Center  

Date: December 4, 2020 

The City is looking to settle on 319 Truitt Street which includes the Truitt Community Center.  
Attached is a copy of the Contract of Sale and HUD-1 Settlement Sheet for 319 Truitt Street.   
 
The request of $100,000 from City surplus will be reimbursed by the State.  We were awarded 
the $100,000 by the state via the following grant during the Board of Public Works meeting on 
9/2/20.  We are awaiting a signed Grant Agreement from the state.      
 
Capital Grant Project - Truitt Street Community Center - DGS Item G067 
 
Currently, we are being charged rent and other fees by the property owner for use of the 
community center while we lease the space.  These expenditures were not budgeted in FY21 
since we intended to settle on the project in FY20. The City intends to settle by the end of the 
month.   
 
 
 
 



















A. Settlement Statement (HUD-1)

HUD-1Page 1 of 3Previous edition are obsolete

B. Type of Loan     

J. Summary of Borrower’s Transaction

100. Gross Amount Due from Borrower

C. Note:

400. Gross Amount Due to Seller

This form is furnished to give you a statement of actual settlement costs. Amounts paid to and by the settlement agent are shown. Items marked 

“(p.o.c.)” were paid outside the closing; they are shown here for informational purposes and are not included in the totals.

401. Contract sales price

106. City/town taxes to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

406. City/town taxes

203. Existing loan(s) taken subject to 503. Existing loan(s) taken subject to 

212. Assessments 512. Assessments

302. Less amounts paid by/for borrower (line 220) 602. Less reductions in amounts due seller (line 520)(                 ) (                 )

213. 513. 

214. 514. 

215. 515. 

216. 516. 

218. 518. 

217. 517. 

219. 519. 

102. Personal property

101. Contract sales price

402. Personal property

107. County taxes 407. County taxes

204. 

103. Settlement charges to borrower (line 1400) 403. 

108. Assessments 408. Assessments

205. 505. Payoff of second mortgage loan

104. 404. 

109. 409. 

206. 506. 

201. Deposit or earnest money 501. Excess deposit (see instructions)

210. City/town taxes 510. City/town taxes

105.

1.

D. Name & Address of Borrower:

G. Property Location:

E. Name & Address of Seller: F. Name & Address of Lender:

I. Settlement Date:H. Settlement Agent:

Place of Settlement:

2. 3.FHA RHS Conv. Unins. 6. File Number: 7. Loan Number: 8. Mortgage Insurance Case Number:

VA Conv. Ins.4. 5.

405.

110. 410. 

207. 507. 

202. Principal amount of new loan(s) 502. Settlement charges to seller (line 1400)

211. County taxes 511. County taxes

301. Gross amount due from borrower (line 120) 601. Gross amount due to seller (line 420)

111. 411. 

208. 508. 

112. 412. 

209. 509. 

120. Gross Amount Due from Borrower 420. Gross Amount Due to Seller

200. Amount Paid by or in Behalf of Borrower 500. Reductions In Amount Due to seller

 Adjustments for items unpaid by seller Adjustments for items unpaid by seller

220. Total Paid by/for Borrower 520. Total Reduction Amount Due Seller

303. Cash 603. CashFrom ToTo Borrower From Seller 

300. Cash at Settlement from/to Borrower 600. Cash at Settlement to/from Seller

Adjustment for items paid by seller in advance Adjustment for items paid by seller in advance

K. Summary of Seller’s Transaction

OMB Approval No. 2502-0265

The Public Reporting Burden for this collection of information is estimated at 35 minutes per response for collecting, reviewing, and reporting the data. This agency may not 

is mandatory. This is designed to provide the parties to a RESPA covered transaction with information during the settlement process.

51.123

City of Salisbury
125 N Division Street
Salisbury, MD 21801

DEVRECO, LLC
212 West Main Street
Unit 305
Salisbury, MD 21801

319 Truitt Street
Salisbury, MD 21801

S. Mark Tilghman

Salisbury, MD 21801

October 2020

$200,000.00

City taxes July 1, 2019 - December 31, 2020 $2,542.49

County taxes July 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 $720.62

$203,263.11

Non-use credit for 1.22.19-2.15.19 $1,700.00

$1,700.00

$203,263.11

$1,700.00

$201,563.11

$200,000.00

$200,000.00

Non-use credit for 1.22.19-2.15.19 $1,700.00

$1,700.00

$200,000.00

$1,700.00

$198,300.00



HUD-1Page 2 of 3Previous edition are obsolete

L. Settlement Charges   

700. Total Real Estate Broker Fees

800. Items Payable in Connection with Loan

900. Items Required by Lender to be Paid in Advance

1000. Reserves Deposited with Lender

1100. Title Charges

1200. Government Recording and Transfer Charges

1300. Additional Settlement Charges

702. $ to

to

902. Mortgage insurance premium for                         months to

1002. Homeowner’s insurance              months @ $         per month    $

1102. Settlement or closing fee

1202. Deed $                       Mortgage $                    Release $       

1302. 

701. $

801. Our origination charge                              

901. Daily interest charges from                       to                     @ $                   /day

1001. Initial deposit for your escrow account    

1101. Title services and lender’s title insurance

1201. Government recording charges

1301. Required services that you can shop for

703. Commission paid at settlement

Division of commission (line 700) as follows :

803. Your adjusted origination charges

903. Homeowner’s insurance for         years to

1003. Mortgage insurance             months @ $         per month    $

1103. Owner’s title insurance

1203. Transfer taxes

1303. 

704. 

804. Appraisal fee to

904. 

1004. Property Taxes              months @ $         per month    $

1104. Lender’s title insurance

1204. City/County tax/stamps       Deed $                            Mortgage $ 

1304. 

1005.                months @ $         per month    $

1105. Lender’s title policy limit $

1205. State tax/stamps        Deed $                            Mortgage $ 

1305. 

1006.                months @ $         per month    $

1106. Owner’s title policy limit $

1206. 

1007. Aggregate Adjustment                               -$

1107. Agent’s portion of the total title insurance premium to

1108. Underwriter’s portion of the total title insurance premium to

1109. 

1110.

1111.              

805. Credit report to

806. Tax service to

808. 

809. 

810. 

811. 

Paid From
Borrower’s
Funds at

Settlement

Paid From
Seller’s

Funds at
Settlement

$

$

$

$

$

$

1400. Total Settlement Charges (enter on lines 103, Section J and 502, Section K)

(from GFE #1)

(from GFE #3)

(from GFE #2)

(from GFE #3)

(from GFE #10)

(from GFE #4)

(from GFE #3)

(from GFE #11)

(from GFE #9)

(from GFE #5)

(from GFE #7)

(from GFE #8)

(from GFE #6)

(from GFE #A)

(from GFE #3)

(from GFE #3)

$

$

(Includes Origination Point 0.000% or)

Security Title



HUD-1Page 3 of 3Previous edition are obsolete

Comparison of Good Faith Estimate (GFE) and HUD-1 Charrges    

%    $    or    

Charges That In Total Cannot Increase More Than 10%

Good Faith Estimate

Good Faith Estimate

Good Faith Estimate

Total

Increase between GFE and HUD-1 Charges

HUD-1

HUD-1

HUD-1

Charges That Cannot Increase                    HUD-1 Line Number

Government recording charges

Charges That Can Change

Your initial loan amount is

Loan Terms

Note: If you have any questions about the Settlement Charges and Loan Terms listed on this form, please contact your lender.

Daily interest charges

Your initial interest rate is

Initial deposit for your escrow account 

Your loan term is years

No

No

No

No

Property taxes Homeowner’s insurance

Flood insurance

No

Yes, it can rise to a maximum of $

Yes, your maximum prepayment penalty is $

Yes, you have a balloon payment of $            due in                   years

on                                                 .

You do not have a monthly escrow payment for items, such as property taxes and

You have an additional monthly escrow payment of $  

that results in a total initial monthly amount owed of $  . This includes 

principal, interest, any mortagage insurance and any items checked below:

homeowner’s insurance. You must pay these items directly yourself.

Principal

Interest

Mortgage Insurance

includes

%

Our origination charge

Your adjusted origination charges

Transfer taxes     

Homeowner’s insurance

Your initial monthly amount owed for principal, interest, and any 

mortgage insurance is

Can your interest rate rise?

Even if you make payments on time, can your loan balance rise?

Does your loan have a prepayment penalty?

Does your loan have a balloon payment?

Total monthly amount owed including escrow account payments

Even if you make payments on time, can your monthly

amount owed for principal, interest, and mortgage insurance rise?

$

# 1001

# 

# 1201

# 901

# 

# 903

# 

# 801

# 

# 

# 802

# 

# 

# 803

# 

# 

# 

# 1203

                      $            /day

$

and can change again every   after  .  Every change date, your 

interest rate can increase or decrease by      %. Over the life of the loan, your interest rate is 

guaranteed to never be lower than                    % or higher than       %.

owed can rise to $  . The maximum it can ever rise to is $                .

Credit Report to 805



ORDINANCE NO. 2636 1 
 2 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY, MARYLAND APPROVING A BUDGET 3 
AMENDMENT OF THE FY2021 GENERAL FUND BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE 4 
CITY TO PURCHASE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 319 TRUITT STREET FROM DEVRECO, LLC. 5 
 6 

WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury desires to purchase the property located at 319 Truitt Street to 7 
continue to operate the Truitt Street Community Center; and  8 
 9 

WHEREAS, the Maryland Department of General Services (DGS) has awarded the City grant 10 
funds in the amount of $100,000.00 for the purchase of the Community Center at 319 Truitt Street; and  11 
 12 

WHEREAS, DGS will reimburse the City for the $100,000.00 advanced to purchase the property; 13 
and  14 
 15 

WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury must enter into a grant agreement with DGS defining how 16 
these funds must be expended; and  17 

 18 
WHEREAS, §7-29 of the Salisbury City Charter forbids contracts requiring an expenditure in 19 

excess of the amount appropriated for that general classification or expenditure, and forbids any office, 20 
department, or agency from expending funds not appropriated; and   21 
 22 

WHEREAS, appropriations necessary to execute the purpose of this grant must be made upon the 23 
recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the City of Salisbury.  24 
 25 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 26 
SALISBURY, MARYLAND THAT THE City’s Fiscal Year 2021General Fund Budget be and hereby is 27 
amended as follows:  28 
 29 

1) Increase Current Surplus Available (01000 - 469810) by $100,000.00 30 
2) Increase the Buildings Account (25200 – 577015 - 90500) by $100,000.00 31 
 32 

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of 33 
Salisbury held on the ____ day of ________________, 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the 34 
substance of the Ordinance having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the 35 
Council on the ____ day of _______________, 2020. 36 
 37 
ATTEST: 38 
 39 
             40 
Kimberly R. Nichols, City Clerk     John R. Heath, President 41 
        Salisbury City Council 42 
 43 
Approved by me this ___ day of ________________, 2020 44 
 45 
     46 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and at the direction of 47 
Jacob R. Day, Mayor 48 
 49 



   

                             MEMORANDUM 

                        
                         
To: Julia Glanz, City Administrator 

From: James Gladwell, Deputy Fire Chief 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Funding for SWIFT Vehicle 

Date: 17 November 2020 

As you are aware, the Wicomico County Health Department (WiCHD) received a direct allocation 

of funds through the Federal Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) to help support Emergency medical 

response expenses (including emergency medical transportation) related to COVID-19.  As a result 

of this available funding, the Fire Department submitted a request for funding to purchase a 2020 

Subaru Outback to serve as the Salisbury Wicomico Integrated First-care Team vehicle.  The team 

currently utilizes a 2006 Chevrolet Suburban as its mode of transport for patient response and 

transport.  This fourteen-year-old vehicle is at the end of its life cycle, is sometimes difficult for 

patients to gain access/egress due to its height, has poor fuel economy, and is sometimes 

mechanically unreliable.  The new vehicle will provide a lower platform to better facilitate 

ingress/egress, has numerous built-in safety features that will help protect both patient and 

provider(s), should prove to be highly mechanically reliable, and will obtain nearly four times the 

fuel efficiency.  The total cost of the project is $27,310.00 and it has been approved by the WiCHD.  

 

The services provided by SWIFT have become increasingly important during the COVID-19 

pandemic.  In addition to providing both basic health screenings and education to underserved 

and vulnerable populations relating to Coronavirus, SWIFT completes follow-up health 

screenings with many of its patients, including those directly affected by COVID who may be 

experiencing long-term effects secondary to the virus.  By sending SWIFT members to address 

the needs of these patients as opposed to dispatching emergency 9-1-1 EMS units, the net effect 

is that COVID recommendations regarding social distancing practices are improved, SFD EMS 

units remain available for truly emergent calls, SFD fire/EMS personnel have to spend less time 

decontaminating their units based on a reduction in COVID-suspected patients and transports,  

and SFD EMS personnel are exposed to fewer patients suspected of having COVID, which  

reduces the number of hours SFD personnel may be lost to possible quarantine after COVID 

exposures.  SWIFT also provides further follow-up health care visits to its patients post any 

hospital stay/discharge in an effort to prevent hospital readmission.    
 

Attached you will find an Ordinance requesting the approval of a budget amendment to the 

FY2021 grant fund for the purpose of accepting funds from the Wicomico County Health 

Department. 

 

If you should have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 



 
 

 

James Gladwell 

Salisbury Fire Department 

325 Cypress Street 

Salisbury, MD  21801 

 

13 November 2020 

 

Brandy Wink 

Wicomico County Health Department 

Salisbury, MD 21804 

 

Dear Brandy, 

 

The Salisbury Fire Department (SFD) is seeking funding from the Wicomico County Health 

Department (WiCHD) through the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) for a vehicle that will be 

utilized by the Salisbury Wicomico Integrated First-Care Team (SWIFT) to provide mobile 

health care and access to real-time primary and preventive care to the underserved and 

vulnerable population located within the Salisbury fire district, which includes the City of 

Salisbury and numerous portions of Wicomico County.  The program currently provides services 

to numerous patients and has a proven track record of success within Salisbury and Wicomico 

County.   

 

The program’s original goal was to target habitual 9-1-1 users who have little or no access to any 

form of healthcare and are not emergent patients in an effort provide access to primary and 

preventive healthcare while reducing 9-1-1 occurrences and visits to the emergency department.   

However, SWIFT has rapidly evolved and receives referrals form numerous community partners 

including home healthcare agencies, dialysis centers, and homeless alliances who request 

SWIFT’s patient management services.  These services include residential patient visits as well 

as patients who are homeless.  On any give week, SWIFT sees approximately 15 patients and has 

worked with over 145 patients total, to date. 

 

The services provided by SWIFT have become increasingly important during the COVID-19 

pandemic.  In addition to providing both basic health screenings and education to underserved 

and vulnerable populations relating to Coronavirus, SWIFT completes follow-up health 

screenings with many of its patients, including those directly affected by COVID who may be 

experiencing long-term effects secondary to the virus.  By sending SWIFT members to address 

the needs of these patients as opposed to dispatching emergency 9-1-1 EMS units, the net effect 

is that COVID recommendations regarding social distancing practices are improved, SFD EMS 

units remain available for truly emergent calls, SFD fire/EMS personnel have to spend less time 

decontaminating their units based on a reduction in COVID-suspected patients and transports,  

 

 

 



 
 

 

and SFD EMS personnel are exposed to fewer patients suspected of having COVID, which  

reduces the number of hours SFD personnel may be lost to possible quarantine after COVID 

exposures.  SWIFT also provides further follow-up health care visits to its patients post any 

hospital stay/discharge in an effort to prevent hospital readmission.    

 

These visits require a reliable vehicle.  The vehicle currently utilized by the SWIFT is a 2006 

Chevrolet Suburban.  The fourteen-year-old vehicle has over 70,000 miles, is very fuel 

inefficient, can be mechanically unreliable, and is at the end of its life cycle.  The vehicle was 

repurposed from being used as a backup pool vehicle to its current frontline assignment based on 

what the Department had available for use and the need by SWIFT to have a vehicle that has 

four-wheel drive for service in all types of weather.  It is a large vehicle that has a high profile 

and is often very difficult for many of the patients that SWIFT manages to get into and out of.  

The Department is seeking funding to purchase an all-wheel-drive or four-wheel-drive vehicle 

that allows the vehicle to be utilized in all types of weather, is lower to the ground to help 

accommodate better patient access/egress, is generally smaller in size to allow for better vehicle 

management in some of the smaller healthcare facility’s parking lots, is highly fuel efficient, and 

will be a reliable form of safe transportation for both SWIFT members and their patients for 

many years to come. 

 

To that end, I have visited numerous auto dealerships in Salisbury to research various vehicles 

that we feel could serve our purpose well.  I have forwarded with this letter several dealership 

quotes for your review.  After speaking with our SWIFT coordinator, Firefighter/Paramedic 

David Phippin, we believe the best choice of vehicle for SWIFT’s purpose to be the 2020 Subaru 

Outback, quoted by Gateway Subaru located in Delmar, MD.  This choice is based on research 

completed regarding vehicle reliability, customer satisfaction, vehicle features, fuel mileage, 

passenger room, safety reviews, and numerous other factors.  The cost of the proposed vehicle 

has been negotiated to $28,500.00; down from approximately $31,000.00.  It is possible that this 

vehicle could be sold or transferred to another Subaru dealer during the request process, which 

could require us to seek a different vehicle to purchase should this request be granted.  This 

could affect the amount we are requesting, as well.   

 

The Salisbury Fire Department is on the front line of the COVID pandemic and has had the 

unfortunate privilege of carrying nearly 800 individuals suspected of being COVID-positive to 

date.  The Department has also had over a dozen of its members contract the virus as a result.  

Our first responders are beginning to see the expected fall resurgence in COVID transports and 

the county’s positivity rate has now exceeded 5% with the State’s positivity rate approaching 

6%.  These are significant issues that we take very seriously and are trying to address.  Our 

budget does not reflect the additional stressors placed on it by the COVID pandemic and through 

your support, I believe the acquisition of the requested vehicle will help SWIFT continue its 

Mission of providing primary and supplemental health care to our vulnerable and underserved  

 

 



 
 

 

population in a vehicle that is much easier to access for its patients, will certainly be more 

reliable than the existing fourteen-year-old vehicle in use, and will allow SWIFT to continue to  

help reduce the spread of COVID through the reduction of nonemergent 9-1-1 EMS calls which 

allows for fewer personal interaction of SFD fire/EMS personnel , the reduction of unnecessary 

emergency department visits that could possibly spread COVID, and the reduction of possible 

COVID exposures through continued social distancing as outlined by the CDC.  These 

reductions will also help prevent the possibility of SFD fire/EMS personnel contracting the virus 

causing a shortage of available personnel that could have significant adverse effects on the SFD 

service model and which could also be transferred to SFD fire/EMS personnel’s family 

members. 

 

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.  Should you have any questions regarding this request, 

please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 

 

Yours in Service, 

 

Jim Gladwell 

Deputy Fire Chief 

Salisbury Fire Department  

410.548.3120 (Office) 

443.614.2599 (Cell) 

jgladwell@salisbury.md 

  

 

 

 

mailto:jgladwell@salisbury.md












Grant Project No. Click here to enter text. 

 

1 
 

Summary Information 
Grantor Name: Wicomico County Health Dept. 
(WiCHD) – Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds 

Grantor Agency Type:  Federal 

Grant Start Date: 11/17/2020  Grant End Date: 12/31/2020  
Project Name: Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) - 
WiCHD – 2020 Subaru Outback   

Funds Recaptured? Yes 

Project Start Date: 11/17/2020 Project End Date: 12/31/2020 
Grant # or Identifier: FY21 CRF - WiCHD - 3 Total Funds Awarded: $27,310 

CFDA Number (Required for Federal Grants):   21.019  
 

City Contact Information 
Grant Admin.: James Gladwell  Department: Fire 
Phone Number/Ext.: 410.548.3120 ext. 1806 E-Mail: jgladwell@salisbury.md 

 

Grantor Contact Information 
Grant Admin.: Lori Brewster  Department/Division: Wicomico County 

Health Dept. (WiCHD) 
Phone Number: 410-749-1244 E-Mail: lori.brewster@maryland.gov 
Address: 108 East Main Street  Salisbury, MD 21801 

 

Sub-Recipient Information (If Pass-Through) 
Type of Grant: Choose an 

item. 
Award Amount: $Click 

here to enter text. 
Reimbursement Frequency: Choose an 

item. 
Agency Name: Click here to enter text. Agency Contact: Click here to enter text. 
Phone Number: Click here to enter text. E-Mail: Click here to enter text. 
Address: Click here to enter text. 

If there are additional sub-recipients, fill out supplemental forms. 
 

Reporting & Grant Management System 
Reporting Requirements? No Reporting Frequency: Annually 
Reporting Due Date: Upon delivery Final Report? Yes 
Due Date of Final: 12/31/2020 Grant Management System? No 
Name of GMS: Click here to enter text. Can GC Receive Access? Choose an item. 
GC or GA Username: Click here to enter text. GC or GA Password: Click here to enter text. 

 

Financial Information 
Total Award: $27,310 Type of Fiscal Year: State/Local FY 
Type of Imbursement: Reimbursement Imbursement Frequency: End of Project 
Type of Expense: Non-Capital City Match? None 
Account for Match: Transfer Into Grant Account? Choose an 

item. 



Grant Project No. Click here to enter text. 

 

2 
 

Budget Set-Up Information  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Approvals 

Council Budget Ordinance #:  Ordinance Date: TBD 

 

 

Grant Admin.:  J. Gladwell             Grant Coordinator: R. McClure          Grant Manager: D. Stam 

 

 

Grant Accountant ____________________          Director of Finance _____________________ 

 

 

Attachments (check all that are submitted)  
 

☐ Grant Award Notification Letter 

☐  Grant Agreement (if available); if not available submit to GM when received 

☐  Budget Detail Worksheet or Chart 

☐  Project Work Plan or Time Task Plan 

 
 

Comments 

Federal Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Grant award from the Wicomico County Health Department 

(WiCHD) in the amount of $27,310 for the purchase of a 2020 Subaru Outback that will be utilized by the 

Salisbury Wicomico Integrated FirstCare Team (SWIFT).  No City match required. 

 Org. Object Project Description Amount 

Revenue Accounts:      

 
10500 427901  

WiCHD – Coronavirus 

Relief Fund (CRF) Grant 
$(27,310) 

      

      

     Total Revenues      $(27,310) 

      

Expense Accounts:      

 10500 577030  Vehicle $27,310 

      

      

      

      

     Total Expenses     $27,310 



RrblicHealttr
lll"r11, 1ry:',i,i::tl!,

WlcoBico Couty
Hralth D.pedac.t

108 East Main

Lori Brewster,

i'"'"ffi"ia-.q
?. ^.,.:.t {,J-94o.-.on$

Wicomico County Health Department
Street r Salisbury, Maryland 2 180 1

MS, APRN /B,C, LCADC o Health Officer

i

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

FISCAL YEAR 2021

WICOMICO COUNTY HEATTH DEPARTMENT (WiCHD) and

SALISBURY FIRE COMPANY

BACKGROUND

The Wicomico County Health Department (WiCHD) received Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF) to
help support Emergency medical response expenses, including emergency medicaltransportation,
related to COVID-L9.

II. AGREEMENT

The following agreement entered into this 17th day of November 2020, by and between the Wicomico
County Health Department (W|CHD) and the Salisbury Fire Company:

A Salisbury Fire Company has submitted quotes to W|CHD and agrees to purchase the following
equipment to help serve the citizens in Wicomico County through their SWIFT team to provide both
basic health screening and education to underserved and vulnerable populations relating to COVID-19.

1. 2020 Subaru OB VIN #4S4BTACC813243078 5Z7,3LO

B. WICHD agrees to

1-. Pay Salisbury Fire Department 527,310.00 to purchase the above equipment, once we
receive a detailed invoice.

TERM!NAT!ON

This agreement will terminate on Decemb er 3!,2020.

This memorandum is subject to the policies of the Maryland Department of Health as incorporated in
the Human Services Agreement Manual.

410-749-1244 o FAX 4lO-543-6975 c TDD 410-543-6952 r WICOMICOFIFTALTH.ORG
MARYLAND I)FIPAR'I'MENT oll HEAI-TH r [tI)AI.TH.MARYLANI).Goy o 877-463-3464

AFFIRMA'I]VE ACIION AND trQLJAL OPPORI'LINTIY DMPI-OYER AND PROVIDF]R

il.



Memorandum of Understanding for Fiscol Year 2021_

Wicomico County Heolth Deportment and Solisbury Fire Deportment

III. SIGNATURES

The parties acknowledge their agreement by their signatures below:

John W. Tull, Fire Chief

Salisbury Fire Department

Page 2 of 2

Date

il - l7'caeD
ori Brewster, M.S., APRN/BC, LCADC Date

Health Officer, Wicomico County Health Department

4lO-749-1244 o IrAX 410-543-6975 o 'l'DD 41O-543-6952 o WICOMICOFIEALTH.ORG
MARYI,AND DEPARTMT1NT OF HDALTH r HEAI-TH.MARYLAND'GOY o 877-463-3464

APFIRMATIVtr AC1]ON AND EQLIAL OPPOT{TTINITY EMPI.OYER AND PROVIDER

11/17/2020



ORDINANCE NO. 2637 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 3 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE WICOMICO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT FOR 4 
THE PURPOSE OF ACCEPTING GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $27,310.00, AND TO 5 
APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO THE FY 2021 GRANT FUND TO APPROPRIATE 6 
THESE FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 2020 SUBARU OUTBACK. 7 

 8 
WHEREAS, the Wicomico County Health Department (WiCHD) received a direct allocation 9 

of funds through the Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF); and  10 
 11 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the CRF is to help support Emergency medical response 12 

expenses, including emergency medical transportation, related to COVID-19; and  13 
 14 
WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury Fire Department submitted a grant request to the WiCHD 15 

for funding to assist with the purchase a 2020 Subaru Outback; and 16 
 17 
WHEREAS, the purchase of this equipment will help serve the citizens of Salisbury and 18 

Wicomico County through the SWIFT Team while providing basic health screening and education to 19 
underserved and vulnerable populations relating to COVID-19; and 20 

 21 
WHEREAS, the WiCHD has awarded the City funds in the amount of $27,310.00; and 22 
 23 
WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury must enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 24 

with the WiCHD defining how these funds must be expended; and 25 
 26 
WHEREAS, § 7-29 of the Salisbury City Charter prohibits the City from entering into a 27 

contract that requires an expenditure not appropriated or authorized by the City Council; and 28 
 29 
WHEREAS, appropriations necessary to execute the purpose of this grant must be made 30 

upon the recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the City of 31 
Salisbury. 32 

 33 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 34 

SALISBURY, MARYLAND, THAT Mayor Jacob R. Day is hereby authorized to enter into a 35 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Wicomico County Health Department (WiCHD) to 36 
accept grant funds in the amount of $27,310.00. 37 

 38 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City’s Fiscal Year 2021 Grant Fund Budget be and 39 

hereby is amended as follows: 40 
 41 
1) Increase Wicomico County Health Department Revenue account  42 

(10500–427901–XXXXX) by $27,310.00 43 
2) Increase SFD Equipment Expense account  44 

(10500–577030–XXXXX) by $27,310.00 45 
 46 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date 47 
of its final passage. 48 

 49 



THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of 50 
Salisbury held on this   day of     , 2020, and thereafter, a statement of 51 
the substance of the Ordinance having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the 52 
Council on the    day of    , 2020. 53 
 54 
ATTEST: 55 
 56 
 57 
           58 
Kimberly R. Nichols John R. Heath, President 59 
City Clerk       Salisbury City Council 60 
 61 
 62 
APPROVED BY ME THIS    day of    , 2020. 63 
 64 
 65 
      66 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator 67 
for and at the direction of  68 
Jacob R. Day, Mayor 69 



































































ORDINANCE NO. ______ 1 
2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY TO AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF OF POLICE 3 
TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE UNIVERSITY, TO 4 
ACCEPT FUNDING FROM THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION 5 
(GOCCP) IN THE AMOUNT OF $100,000 AND TO APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT OF THE 6 
FY 2021 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE THESE GRANT FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF 7 
EXPLORING THE PREDICTIVE POLICING WITH MACHINE LEARNING PROJECT TO ASSIST IN 8 
PREDICTING CRIME PATTERNS AND TO ULTIMATELY REDUCE CRIME IN THE CITY OF 9 
SALISBURY.    10 

11 
WHEREAS, the Governor’s Office of Crime Control & Prevention (GOCCP) has funding 12 

available; and 13 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the grant program is to develop computer software to analyze crime 14 
data and predict the re-occurrence of similar criminal activity based on analytical input sourced from city 15 
GIS and the Salisbury Police Department; and 16 

WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury and the University of Maryland were invited by GOCCP to 17 
participate in this endeavor as a continuation of the MCIN Grant Project for Machine Leaning; and 18 

WHEREAS, the GOCCP has allocated funds in the amount of $80,000 for the University of 19 
Maryland for salary support related to research; and 20 

WHEREAS, the GOCCP has allocated funds in the amount of $20,000 for the City of Salisbury 21 
for salary support related to administrative & clerical support; and 22 

WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury must enter into a grant agreement with the University of 23 
Maryland defining how the funds must be expended as well as the sharing of analytical data; and 24 

WHEREAS, § 7-29 of the Salisbury City Charter prohibits the City from entering into a contract 25 
that requires an expenditure not appropriated or authorized by the City Council; and 26 

WHEREAS, appropriations necessary to execute the purpose of this grant must be made upon the 27 
recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the City of Salisbury. 28 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 29 
SALISBURY, MARYLAND, THAT Mayor Jacob R. Day is hereby authorized to accept grant funds in 30 
the amount of $100,000 from the Governor’s Office of Crime Control & Prevention and to enter into a 31 
grant agreement with the University of Maryland, as approved by the City Solicitor, for the purpose of 32 
this grant. 33 

34 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City’s Fiscal Year 2021 Grant Fund Budget be and 35 

hereby is amended as follows: 36 
37 

1) Increase FY21 Byrryne Memorial JAG Revenue account38 
(10500–423101–XXXXX) by $100,00039 

2) Increase SPD - Overtime Expense account40 
(10500–501021–XXXXX) by $20,00041 

3) Increase SPD - Consulting Fees Expense account42 
(10500–513400–XXXXX) by $80,00043 

44 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its45 

final passage. 46 

2638



 47 
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of 48 

Salisbury held on this ____ day of _____________, 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the substance 49 
of the Ordinance having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the Council on the 50 
____ day of _____________, 2020. 51 
 52 
 53 
ATTEST: 54 
 55 
 56 
___________________________________  __________________________________ 57 
Kimberly R. Nichols, City Clerk   John R. Heath, President 58 

Salisbury City Council 59 
 60 
 61 
APPROVED BY ME THIS ____ day of _______, 2020. 62 
 63 
 64 
________________________________________ 65 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator, for and at the direction of 66 
Jacob R. Day, Mayor 67 
 68 







































 

ORDINANCE NO. 2639 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY, MARYLAND, 3 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 17.228 OF TITLE 17, ZONING OF THE 4 
SALISBURY MUNICIPAL CODE AND SECTION 4-102 OF THE LAND 5 
USE ARTICLE OF THE ANNOTATED CODE OF MARYLAND FOR THE 6 
PURPOSE OF AMENDING SECTION 17.28.020, TO ALLOW A SINGLE 7 
FAMILY DWELLING UNIT IN LIGHT BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONAL 8 
ZONES. 9 

 10 
 WHEREAS, the ongoing application, administration and enforcement of Title 17, Zoning 11 

of the Salisbury Municipal Code, demonstrates a need for periodic review, evaluation and 12 

amendments that will keep Title 17 current; and 13 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council may amend Title 17, Zoning, of the Salisbury 14 

Municipal Code, pursuant to the authority granted by MD Code, Land Use, § 4-101, et seq. and in 15 

accordance with specific provisions of Chapter 17.228, Amendments and Rezoning of Title 17, 16 

Zoning; and 17 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council requested that the Salisbury Planning and 18 

Zoning Commission periodically review Title 17 in light of existing procedural practices and input 19 

from the City Council and members of the public; and 20 

 WHEREAS, Ms. O’shaye Farrare submitted an application to amend the text of Chapter 21 

17.28 (Light Business and Institutional District), to add “Single Family Detached Dwelling Unit” 22 

as a permitted use in Section 17.28.020; and 23 

 WHEREAS, a Public Hearing on the proposed amendment was held by the Salisbury 24 

Planning and Zoning Commission in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 17.228, of Title 25 

17, Zoning, of the Salisbury Municipal Code on October 15, 2020; and 26 

 WHEREAS, the Salisbury Planning and Zoning Commission did recommend approval of 27 

the proposed text amendment to Section 17.28.020. 28 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 29 

SALISBURY, MARYLAND, that Title 17, Zoning, of the Salisbury Municipal Code is hereby 30 

amended as follows: 31 

AMEND SECTION 17.28.020, PERMITTED USES, BY ADDING ITEM “U”. 32 
AS FOLLOWS: 33 
 34 
U.  Single Family Detached Dwelling Unit.  35 

 36 



 

Explanation: 37 
 38 
*  ITALICIZED PRINT INDICATES MATERIAL ADDED TO EXISTING LAW. 39 
 Deleted material from the existing Code is indicated by bold double bracketed [[ ]] 40 
language. 41 
 42 

 AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SALISBURY, 43 

MARYLAND, that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its final passage, but 44 

in no event until ten (10) days after the date of the Council’s Public Hearing, and 45 

 THE ABOVE ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council on the 46 

___ day of _______________ 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the substance of the ordinance 47 

having been published as required by law, in the meantime, was finally passed by the Council on 48 

____ day of _____________, 2020. 49 

 50 
ATTEST: 51 
 52 
_________________________    ______________________________ 53 
Kimberley R. Nichols      John R. Heath, President 54 
City Clerk       Salisbury City Council 55 
 56 
Approved by me this ____ day of ________________, 2020. 57 
 58 
 59 
__________________________________ 60 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator 61 
for and at the direction of 62 
Jacob R. Day, Mayor  63 



































ORDINANCE NO. 2640 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY, MARYLAND, 3 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 17.228 OF TITLE 17, ZONING OF THE 4 
SALISBURY MUNICIPAL CODE AND SECTION 4-102 OF THE LAND 5 
USE ARTICLE OF THE ANNOTATED CODE OF MARYLAND FOR THE 6 
PURPOSE OF AMENDING SECTION 17.212.030, TO ALLOW A 7 
MEDICAL OFFICE/CLINIC AS A PERMITTED USE WITH A SHOPPING 8 
CENTER. 9 

 10 
 WHEREAS, the ongoing application, administration and enforcement of Title 17, Zoning 11 

of the Salisbury Municipal Code, demonstrates a need for periodic review, evaluation and 12 

amendments that will keep Title 17 current; and 13 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council may amend Title 17, Zoning, of the Salisbury 14 

Municipal Code, pursuant to the authority granted by MD Code, Land Use, § 4-101, et seq. and in 15 

accordance with specific provisions of Chapter 17.228, Amendments and Rezoning of Title 17, 16 

Zoning; and 17 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council requested that the Salisbury Planning and 18 

Zoning Commission periodically review Title 17 in light of existing procedural practices and input 19 

from the City Council and members of the public; and 20 

 WHEREAS, Immunotek Bio Centers submitted an application to amend the text of 21 

Chapter 17.212 (Shopping Centers), to add “Medical Office/Clinic.” as a permitted use in Section 22 

17.212.030; and 23 

 WHEREAS, a Public Hearing on the proposed amendment was held by the Salisbury 24 

Planning and Zoning Commission in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 17.228, of Title 25 

17, Zoning, of the Salisbury Municipal Code on October 15, 2020; and 26 

 WHEREAS, the Salisbury Planning and Zoning Commission did recommend approval of 27 

the proposed text amendment to Section 17.212.030. 28 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 29 

SALISBURY, MARYLAND, that Title 17, Zoning, of the Salisbury Municipal Code is hereby 30 

amended as follows: 31 

AMEND SECTION 17.212.030, PERMITTED USES, BY ADDING ITEM 32 
“M”. AS FOLLOWS: 33 
 34 
M.  Medical Office/Clinic.  35 

 36 



 

Explanation: 37 
 38 
*  ITALICIZED PRINT INDICATES MATERIAL ADDED TO EXISTING LAW. 39 
 Deleted material from the existing Code is indicated by bold double bracketed [[ ]] 40 
language. 41 
 42 
 AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SALISBURY, 43 

MARYLAND, that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of its final passage, but 44 

in no event until ten (10) days after the date of the Council’s Public Hearing, and 45 

 THE ABOVE ORDINANCE was introduced at a meeting of the Council on the ___ day 46 

of _______________ 2020, and thereafter, a statement of the substance of the ordinance having 47 

been published as required by law, in the meantime, was finally passed by the Council on ____ 48 

day of _____________, 2020. 49 

 50 
ATTEST: 51 
 52 
_________________________    ______________________________ 53 
Kimberly R. Nichols      John R. Heath, President 54 
City Clerk       Salisbury City Council 55 
 56 
Approved by me this 57 
 58 
_______ day of ________________, 2020. 59 
 60 
 61 
__________________________________ 62 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator 63 
for and at the direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor 64 



Finance Department / HCDD 
MEMO 

 

 
To:     Keith Cordrey 
 
From:     Deborah Stam 
 
Subject: Ordinance – Budget Amendment – Acceptance / Appropriation of CARES 

Act CDBG Funding from HUD – CDBG-CV1 and CDBG-CV3 Awards for 
COVID-19 Projects 

 
Date:    December 7, 2020 
 
 
 
In March 2020 the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) received a direct 
allocation of funds through the Federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, 
which made available $5 billion in Community Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) 
funds, to be awarded by HUD to States and entitlement communities. 
 
The City of Salisbury has been awarded two allocations of CDBG-CV funds to date – CDBG-CV1 
funding in the amount of $227,905, and CDBG-CV3 funding in the amount of $244,747 –  for a total 
CDBG-CV award amount of $472,652. 
 
The City is required to complete a separate amendment to the 2020 CDBG Action Plan for each CDBG-
CV award amount received.  However, due to the emergency conditions brought about by the COVID-19 
public health crisis, HUD has issued special regulatory waivers / alternative requirements for CDBG-CV 
funds to allow for expenditure of funds in advance of the final approval of Action Plan amendments when 
necessary to expedite or facilitate the use of grant funds to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the 
coronavirus. 
 
The CV1 2020 Action Plan amendment has been completed, submitted and approved by HUD, and those 
funds have been made available in the City’s Line of Credit in IDIS.  The CV3 funds have been allocated 
to the City as shown in the attached award letter from HUD, and the CV-3 2020 Action Plan amendment 
is currently underway.  The expedited 5-day public comment period will be utilized for the CV-3 Action 
Plan amendment, as it was for the CV-1 amendment. 
 
Attached is an Ordinance approving a budget amendment of the City’s FY21 Grant Fund to appropriate 
the CDBG-CV1 and CDBG-CV3 funds that have been awarded to the City for the projects shown on the 
attached lists. 
 
Please forward this information to the City Council to be placed on their agenda for first reading at the 
December 14, 2020 legislative meeting, and second reading / final passage at the December 21, 2020 
Special Meeting scheduled to take place after the work session.  Thank you for your assistance. 

          
Attachments      Deborah J. Stam 
CC:  Olga Butar      Grants Manager 
        Kim Nichols     Finance Department / HCDD 
        Diane Carter 
        Kristine Devine 











 
 
 

 
2020 CDBG-CV1  Project List  /  Funding Breakdown 

 
 
 
General Administration            
(Subject to total Admin Cap of 20% -- this project amount = 1.71%)     $3,905 
 
 
City of Salisbury – 
Translation Services for Critical COVID-19 Information / Updates 
(Materials Printed in Other Languages and/or Sign Language  
     Interpretation Services for Verbal Public Presentations) 
(Subject to total Admin Cap of 20% -- this project amount = 3.51%)     $8,000 
 
(Grand Total Admin = 5.22%) 
 
 
Salisbury Neighborhood Housing Services  – 
COVID-19  Rental / Mortgage Assistance Program      $105,000 
 
 
City of Salisbury – 
COVID-19  PPE Production for Local Businesses 
(City will partner with M4Reactor to Design / Fabricate /  
Manufacture PPE Devices for Local Businesses –  
Acrylic shields for Work Areas, Face Shields, etc.)       $87,000 
 
 
City of Salisbury – 
COVID-19 Critical Need Supplies for  
Low-Mod Income Residents 
(Food / PPE / Sanitizer / Antibacterial Soap)       $24,000 
 
  
 
 Total          $227,905 
 
 
 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
WASHINGTON, DC  20410-7000 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR 
COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

www.hud.gov                espanol.hud.gov

September 11, 2020 

The Honorable Jacob Day 
Mayor of Salisbury 
125 N Division Street 
Room 304 
Salisbury, MD 21801-4940 

Dear Mayor Day: 

I am pleased to inform you of a special allocation to your jurisdiction of Community 
Development Block Grant funds to be used to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus 
(COVID-19).  This allocation was authorized by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security Act (CARES Act), Public Law 116-136, which was signed by President Trump on March 
27, 2020, to respond to the growing effects of this historic public health crisis.   

The CARES Act made available $5 billion in Community Development Block Grant 
Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) funds.  Of this amount, the Department immediately allocated $2 billion 
on March 27, 2020, the same day President Trump signed the Act, based on the fiscal year 2020 
CDBG formula; this constituted the first round of CDBG-CV funds.  Next, $1 billion was required 
by the Act to be allocated to States and insular areas within 45 days of enactment of the Act; HUD 
accomplished this on May 11, 2020, and this constituted the second round of CDBG-CV funds. 
Finally, the remaining $2 billion in CDBG-CV funds was required by the Act to be allocated to 
states and local governments at the discretion of the Secretary on a rolling basis; HUD 
accomplished this on September 11, 2020, and this constituted the third round of CDBG-CV funds.  
Additionally, up to $10 million will be set aside for technical assistance. 

Accordingly, this letter informs you that your jurisdiction’s allocation for the third round is 
$244,747.  Your cumulative amount for all allocation rounds is $472,652. 

The CARES Act adds additional flexibility for both the CDBG-CV grant and, in some cases, 
for the annual FY2019 and FY2020 CDBG grants in these unprecedented times.  The public 
comment period is reduced to not less than 5 days, grantees may use virtual public hearings when 
necessary for public health reasons, the public services cap is suspended during the emergency, and 
States and local governments may reimburse costs of eligible activities incurred for pandemic 
response regardless of the date.   

In addition, the CARES Act authorizes the HUD Secretary to grant waivers and alternative 
requirements of statutes and regulations the HUD Secretary administers in connection with the use 
of CDBG-CV funds and fiscal year 2019 and 2020 CDBG funds (except for requirements related to 
fair housing, nondiscrimination, labor standards, and the environment).  Waivers and alternative 

dstam
Highlight

dstam
Highlight



requirements can be granted when necessary to expedite and facilitate the use of funds to prevent, 
prepare for, and respond to coronavirus.  

The CDBG CARES Act Federal Register Notice (FR-6218-N-01) was released on August 
10, 2020.  The notice describes the allocations and grant procedures applicable to the CDBG-CV 
grants. It also describes the program flexibilities, waivers, and alternative requirements that apply to 
the CDBG-CV grants as well as the fiscal year 2019 and 2020 CDBG grants.  As further such 
flexibilities become available, they will be posted on HUD’s website and distributed to grantees.  
The Department will also support grantees with technical assistance.   

As you develop your plan for the use of these grant funds, we encourage you to consider 
approaches that prioritize the unique needs of low- and moderate–income persons and the 
development of partnerships between all levels of government and the private for-profit and non-
profit sectors.  You should coordinate with state and local health authorities before undertaking any 
activity to support state or local pandemic response.  CDBG-CV grants will be subject to oversight, 
reporting, and the requirement that each grantee have adequate procedures to prevent the 
duplication of benefits (DOB).  HUD will provide guidance and technical assistance on DOB, the 
prevention of fraud, waste, and abuse, and on documenting the impact of this program for 
beneficiaries.   

Reminder, all CPD Grantees must ensure they maintain active Dun and Bradstreet Numbering 
System (DUNS) numbers in the System for Award Management (SAM) system.  Entities must have 
an active and unexpired DUNS before execution of grant agreements to avoid delays in the 
obligation of funds- which will delay your ability to drawdown funds in the Integrated 
Disbursement & Information System (IDIS).  Grantees are required to maintain an active SAMs 
registration by re-activating their DUNS number annually in the SAM system for the entire 
drawdown period of their grants.  DUNS numbers can be registered and renewed each year at the 
following website: https://www.sam.gov/SAM/. 

The Office of Community Planning and Development (CPD) is looking forward to working 
with you to successfully meet the urgent and complex challenges faced by our communities.  If you 
or any member of your staff has questions, please contact your local CPD Field Office Director or 
CPDQuestionsAnswered@hud.gov. 

Sincerely, 

John Gibbs 
Acting Assistant Secretary  
  for Community Planning and Development 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development



 
 
 

 
2020 CDBG-CV3  Project List  /  Funding Breakdown 

 
 
 
General Administration            
(Subject to total Admin Cap of 20% -- this project amount = .71%)         $1,747 
 
 
 
Salisbury Neighborhood Housing Services  – 
COVID-19  Rental / Mortgage Assistance Program      $200,000 
 
 
 
City of Salisbury – 
COVID-19 Critical Need Supplies for  
Low-Mod Income Residents 
(Food / PPE / Hand Sanitizer / Antibacterial Soap, etc.)     $43,000 
 
  
 
 Total          $244,747 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2641 1 
 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 3 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN 4 
DEVELOPMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCEPTING ADDITIONAL COMMUNITY 5 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUNDS ASSOCIATED WITH THE CORONAVIRUS 6 
AID, RELIEF, AND ECONOMIC SECURITY (CARES) ACT IN THE AMOUNT OF $227,905 7 
(CDBG-CV1) AND $244,747 (CDBG-CV3), AND TO APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO 8 
THE FY 2021 GRANT FUND TO APPROPRIATE THESE FUNDS FOR THE PROJECTS OUTLINED 9 
IN THE 2020 CDBG ACTION PLAN CV1 and CV3 AMENDMENTS. 10 

 11 
WHEREAS, the Maryland State Office of the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban 12 

Development (HUD) has determined that the City of Salisbury qualifies as an entitlement 13 
community; and 14 
 15 

WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury is, therefore, entitled to receive Community Development 16 
Block Grant (CDBG) funds directly from HUD upon HUD’s approval of the City’s annual Action 17 
Plan; and 18 
 19 

WHEREAS, HUD has received a direct allocation of funds through the Federal Coronavirus 20 
Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, which made available $5 billion in Community 21 
Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) funds, to be awarded by HUD to States and 22 
entitlement communities; and 23 

 24 
WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury has been awarded CDBG-CV1 funding in the amount of 25 

$227,905, and CDBG-CV3 funding in the amount of $244,747, for a total CDBG-CV award amount 26 
of $472,652; and 27 
 28 

WHEREAS, the City of Salisbury must complete a separate amendment to the 2020 CDBG 29 
Action Plan for each CDBG-CV award amount received; and 30 

 31 
WHEREAS, HUD has issued special regulatory waivers/alternative requirements for CDBG-32 

CV funds to allow expenditure of funds in advance of the final approval Action Plan amendments 33 
when necessary to expedite or facilitate the use of grant funds to prevent, prepare for, and respond to 34 
the coronavirus; and 35 

 36 
WHEREAS, the CV1 2020 Action Plan amendment has been completed, submitted and 37 

approved by HUD, and the CV3 2020 Action Plan amendment is currently underway; and 38 
 39 
WHEREAS, § 7-29 of the Salisbury City Charter prohibits the City from entering into a 40 

contract that requires an expenditure not appropriated or authorized by the City Council; and 41 
 42 
WHEREAS, appropriations necessary to execute the purpose of this grant must be made upon 43 

the recommendation of the Mayor and the approval of four-fifths of the Council of the City of 44 
Salisbury. 45 

 46 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 47 

SALISBURY, MARYLAND, THAT Mayor Jacob R. Day is hereby authorized to enter into a grant 48 



agreement with the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) to accept grant funds 49 
in the amount of $472,652. 50 

 51 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City’s Fiscal Year 2021 Grant Fund Budget be and 52 

hereby is amended as follows: 53 
 54 
1) Increase CDBG Revenue account  55 

(12800–423300–XXXXX) by $472,652 56 
2) Increase CDBG – Operating Expense account 57 

(12800–546006–XXXXX) by $472,652 58 
 59 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after the date of 60 
its final passage. 61 

 62 
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced and read at a meeting of the Council of the City of 63 

Salisbury held on this   day of     , 2020, and thereafter, a statement of 64 
the substance of the Ordinance having been published as required by law, was finally passed by the 65 
Council on the    day of    , 2020. 66 
 67 
ATTEST: 68 
 69 
 70 
          71 
Kimberly R. Nichols John R. Heath, President 72 
City Clerk       Salisbury City Council 73 
 74 
 75 
APPROVED BY ME THIS    day of    , 2020. 76 
 77 
 78 
     79 
Julia Glanz, City Administrator 80 
for and at the direction of Jacob R. Day, Mayor 81 
 82 


	12-14-20 Agenda
	11-09-20 Council Meeting Minutes
	Memo- Tyler reappointment Res 3081
	 Reappointed letter
	Gregory Tyler Resume
	Resolution 3081
	Memo- Hussey reappointment Res 3082
	Reappointed Letter
	Virginia L Hussey resume
	Resolution No. 3082
	Memo- Emp Handbk Chpter 10
	Resolution 3083
	Hall Dr - Long Property Annexation
	Memo- Ordinance Purifiers.PPE 
	MOU - WiCHD  City - CRF - Air Purifiers  Vulner Pop COVID Supplies
	Ordinance 2632 WiCHD CRF Grant - Air Purifiers
	Memo- COVID Hazard Pay 
	Hazard Pay Letter
	Ordinance 2633
	Memo- Budget Ordinance GOB Roof Improvements
	Ordinance 2634
	Memo- Structure Study and Park Treatment Plant Interior
	Ordinance 2635
	Memo- Budget Amendment TCC
	Signed Contract of Sale
	HUD-1 Settlement Sheet 
	Ordinance 2636
	Memo- SWIFT WiCHD 
	WiCHD COVID - SWIFT Vehicle Grant Req. Ltr
	Quotes - 2020 Subaru Outback
	Grant Set-Up Form - SWIFT vehicle
	MOU - FY21 WiCHD & SFD - CRF - 2020 Subaru Outback for SWIFT - $27,310
	 Ordinance 2637
	Memo- GOCPYVS Exploring Predictive Policing with Machine Learning
	Exploring Predictive Poliicng Grant award (1)
	Exploring Predictive Policing Grant Award (2)
	Ordinance 2638
	Memo- Text Amendment Single Fam in Light Business
	PZ attachments
	Ordinance 2639
	Memo- Text Amendment Medical in Shoppin Centers
	PZ attachments 
	Ordinance 2640
	Memo - Approp. of CDBG-CV1 & CDBG-CV3 Funds 
	Salisbury - PY 2020 CDBG-CV1 - Funding Approval-Agreement (signed) - $227,905
	CDBG-CV1 2020 Project List
	SALISBURY CDBG-CV3 Funding Letter - $244,747
	CDBG-CV3 2020 Project List
	Ordinance 2641



